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Office of International Corporate Finance

Securities and Exchange Commission o
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Washington, D.C. 20549

US.A.

Dear Sirs:

Re: Avalon Ventures Ltd. (The “Company”) - Filing Requirements

Please find enclosed the following disclosure documents filed by the Company in
Canada for filing with your office under Rule 12g3-2(b):

aQ

TSX Venture Exchange Form 4B with respect to a non-brokered private
placement financing of 210,000 units, dated July 29, 2003;

Ontario Securities Commission Form 45-501F1 with respect to a non-brokered
private placement financing of 210,000 units, dated August 27, 2003;

BC Securities Commission Form 45-103F4 with respect to a non-brokered private
placement financing of 210,000 units, dated August 27, 2003,

NS Securities Commission Form 45-501F1 with respect to a non-brokered private
placement financing of 210,000 units, dated September 3, 2003;

TSX Venture Exchange Form 4B with respect to a non-brokered private
placement financing of 1,060,000 units, dated December 24, 2003;

TSX Venture Exchange acceptance for filing documentation with respect to a
non-brokered private placement financing announced December 16, 2003;

Ontario Securities Commission Form 45-501F1 with respect to a non-brokered
private placement financing of 1,060,000 units, dated January 9, 2004;

BC Securities Commission Form 45-103F4 with respect to a non-brokered private
placement financing of 1,060,000 units, dated January 16, 2004;

REL



a NS Securities Commission Form 45-103F4 with respect to a non-brokered private
placement financing of 1,060,000 units, dated January 16, 2004;

o Form 53-901F with respect to a non-brokered private placement financing of
1,060,000 units, dated January 19, 2004;

o Form 45-102F2 with respect to a non-brokered private placement financing of
1,060,000 units, dated January 19, 2004;

g TSX Venture Exchange Form 4B — with respect to a non-brokered private
placement financing of 3,423,000 units, dated January 19, 2004;

o TSX Venture Exchange acceptance for filing documentation with respect to a
non-brokered private placement financing announced January 9, 2004;

Q Ontario Securities Commission Form 45-501F1 with respect to a non-brokered
private placement financing of 3,423,000 units, dated February 2, 2004;

o Form 45-102F2 with respect to a non-brokered private placement financing of
3,423,000 units, dated February 2, 2004;

o Form 53-901F with respect to a non-brokered private placement financing of
3,423,000 units, dated February 3, 2004;

o TSX Venture Exchange Form 4G with respect to granting of incentive stock
options to directors and officers, dated February 16, 2004;

o Notice of Annual General Meeting, Information Circular and Proxy, together with
the complete Annual Report for the year ended August 31, 2003;

o BC Form 51-901 attached to the Company’s Quarterly reports for the three -
months ended November 30, 2003.

Please also note that the Company has moved its offices and is now located at Suite 1005.
All other information regarding the address, telephone and facsimile numbers remain
unchanged.

Yours very truly,
AVALON VENTURES LTD.
W

Donald S. Bubar
President

J
encls.

cc: Lexas Law Group —J. Fraser
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July 29, 2003 : | BY COURIER

TSX Venture Exchange

P.O. Box 450 ’ _

3™ Floor, 130 King Street West
Toronto, Ontario

MSX 1J2

Attention: Corpofate Finance Department

Re:  Avalon Ventures Ltd. (the “Company™)
’ - Private Placement Announced on July 11, 2003 - Expedited Filing

Dear Si;s:

In connection with the private placement of 210,000 units of the Company at the price of
$0.75 per unit announced by news release dated July 11, 2003, please find enclosed the
following pursuant to the expedited filing procedures of Policy 4.1:

a) " Form 4B — Private Placement Notice Form; and

b) Cheque in the amount of $1,377.63 representing your minimum fee of $500 plus
0.5% of the proceeds (§787.50) and applicable GST of $90.13.

I look forward to receiving the TSX Venture Exchange’s acceptance letter for this private
placement within the next business day. If you have any questions or require anything
else, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours very truly,

AVALON VENTURES LTD.
Donald S. Bubar

President

J
encl.
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FORM 4B
PRIVATE PLACEMENT NOTICE FORM

To obtain conditional acceptance only of the Private Placement, Issuers must complete
Parts I, and II of this Form. To obtain final Exchange Acceptance, and acceptance for
Expedited Private Placements, Issuers must also complete Part III (where applicable) and
Parts IV and V of this Form.

L GENERAL
1. Re: AVALON VENTURES LTD. (the “Issuer”).
Trading Symbol: AVL
2. Date Price Reservation Form Filed: N/A.
Date of News Release announcing Private Placement: July 11, 2003.
3. Is this filing in relation to:
a) an Expedited Private Placement, in compliance with the requirements as set out in
section 6 of Policy 4.1 - Private Placements?
Yes ¥ No 0O
If Yes, please complete Parts [ - IIl and V of this Form.
b) Conditional Acceptance of a Non-Expedited Private Placement: Yes O No
c) Final Acceptance of a Non-Expedited Private Placement: Yes 0 No V
IL. DETAILS OF PLACEMENT
4, Total amount of funds to be raised: $157,500
5. Proposed use of proceeds:
The flow-through portion of the proceeds will be used to fund a first phase work program
on the Issuer’s Cobequid Mountains Gold Project located in northern Nova Scotia. The
non flow-through portion of the proceeds will be used to cover the cost of the financing
and other administrative costs.
FORM 4B PRIVATE PLACEMENT NOTICE FORM Page 1

(as at March 3, 2003)




6. (@)
Description of shares to be issued:

1) Class: Common Shares.
(ii) Number: 1,050,000.
(iii)  Price per seecurity: $0.15 .
(b) Description of Warrants to be issued:
(1) Number of Warrants: 1,050,000.

(i)  Number of Listed Shares eligible to be purchased on exercise of Warrants:
1,050,000.

(iii)  Exercise price of Warrants: Year 1: $0.20 Year 2: $0.20
Tier 1 Only: Year 3: N/A Year4 N/A Year5 N/A

(iv)  Expiry date of Warrants: Two years from closing.

(c) Description of Convertible Securities to be issued:
(1) Number/ Aggregate principal amount: N/A.
(i)  Number of Listed Shares to be issued on conversion: N/A.
(iii)  Expiry/Maturity date: N/A.
(iv)  Interest rate: N/A.
(v) Conversion terms: N/A.
(vi)  Default provisions: N/A.
(@ Total Shares to be Issued [a(ii) + b(i1) + c(ii)]: 2,100,000.

7. Issued and outstanding Listed Shares at the date of the price reservation: 25,325,248

FORM 4B PRIVATE PLACEMENT NOTICE FORM Page 2
(as at March 3, 2003)




8. Placees

(a) The following table must be completed for all Expedited Private Placements and
in order to receive conditional acceptance of other Private Placements. The table
must disclose the identities of all purchasers, both of record as well as beneficial
holders. Where such purchaser is of record only, the identity of the beneficial
holder must also be disclosed. Subscriptions by current Insiders, Placees who will
become Insiders as a result of the Placement, and Pro Group Placees must be
disclosed to the Exchange prior to closing the Private Placement.

Name & *Name and # of Shares **Post- **04 of Post- | ***Insider=I
Residential Address of Purchased | closing Direct Closing ProGroup=P
Address of Beneficial Holder & Indirect Outstanding
Purchaser Holdings in Shares

the Issuer

Brian D. MacEachen
19 Lakeshore Drive 175,000 510,000 1.86% I
Hammonds Plains,
NS B4B 1S6
J. William Ritchie
926 Marlborough 175,000 375,000 1.36%
Ave,
Halifax, NS
B3H 3G8

- Dennys Van Fleet
22 Hedgewood Drive 175,000 357,500 1.36%
Unionville, ON
L3R 6J6
e R ctrec 350,000 1281,500 | 4.67%
Vancouver, BC
V6K 3A3
Stuart Rath
33 Fundy Drive 175,000 350,000 1.27%
Truro, NS
B2N 5Y2
TOTAL 1,050,000 2,874,000

* if the purchaser is/will not be the beneficial holder, complete this information
** assuming exercise of Warrants issued pursuant to the Private Placement
FORM 4B PRIVATE PLACEMENT NOTICE FORM Page 3

(as at March 3, 2003)




If unknown at time of filing, please indicate. The Exchange may issue conditional
acceptance and permit the transaction to close where these Placees are not identified, but
will not issue final acceptance for the Private Placement until this section is completed.

(b)  Ifany Placees in item 8(a) are not individuals and a Corporate Placee Registration
Form has not previously been filed or is not current, please attach the Corporate
Placee Registration Form (Form 4C).

9. If this transaction is a Brokered Private Placement, provide the name of the Agent
conducting the Private Placement:
N/A
10.  Provide the following information for any bonus, finder’s fee, commission or Agent’s
Option to be paid in connection with the Private Placement:
(a) Confirm that the sales Agent/broker is arm’s length to the Issuer.
Yes O No O
If No, provide details regarding the relationship to the Issuer:
N/A
(b) Name of sales Agent/broker (name, address, beneficial ownership where
applicable)
N/A
(©) Cash N/A.
(d) Securities N/A.
(e) Expiry date of any Agent’s Option N/A.
63 Exercise price of any Agent’s Option N/A.
11.  Describe the particulars of any other proposed Material Changes in the affairs of the
Issuer.
There are no other proposed material changes in the affairs of the Issuer that have not
been generally disclosed.
12.  Describe any unusual particulars of the transaction (i.e. tax “flow through” shares, etc.):
80% of the shares to be issued are “flow-through” shares and 20% are non flow-through,
100% of the shares to be issued upon exercise of the warrants are non flow-through.
FORM 4B PRIVATE PLACEMENT NOTICE FORM Page 4

(as at March 3, 2003)




13.  Does the transaction involve or form part of a series of transactions that may result in a
Change of Business or Reverse Take-over? (as defined in Policy 5.2- Changes of
Business and Reverse Take-Overs)? '

Yes 0 No v
If Yes, describe all relevant terms:

FORM 4B PRIVATE PLACEMENT NOTICE FORM Page 5
(as at March 3, 2003)




IOI. _EXPEDITED PRIVATE PLACEMENTS

If the Private Placement is being filed as an Expedited Private Placement, please complete
Parts I and II of this Form and confirm that the transaction meets the following criteria. If
all statements are confirmed as “Yes”, the transaction may be filed as an Expedited Private
Placement. If any statement is answered as “No”, the Private Placement does not meet the
expedited criteria and must be filed pursuant to regular filing procedures.

1. The pricing of the Shares and any Warrants to be issued is in accordance with Policy 4.1
— Private Placements:

Yes @ No O

2. No convertible securities, other than Warrants are to be issued as part of this Private
Placement:

Yes @ No O

Non-Arm’s Length Parties are purchasing less than 50% of the shares issued pursuant to
the Private Placement:

('S )

Yes & No O

4, The Issuer is not a CPC, Tier 3 Issuer, or is not and has not been put on notice that it is or
will be an Inactive Issuer (refer to Policy 2.5 Tier Maintenance Requirements):
Yes . No O

5. The proceeds are to be expended on a business or asset for which the Issuer has received
Exchange Acceptance:
Yes @ No O

6. No new Control Person is created by the issuance of the Shares:
Yes @ No O

7. Any related commissions are paid or granted within the parameters in Policy 5.1 ~ Loans
Bonuses and Finders Fees:
Yes @ No O

8. A Corporate Placee Registration Form with current information is enclosed or has been
previously filed for any such placee identified in items 8(a) and 8(b) of Part II:
Yes @ No O

9. All Placees have been disclosed as required above and have committed all subscription
funds:
Yes m/ No O

FORM 4B PRIVATE PLACEMENT NOTICE FORM Page 6
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10.  The aggregate number of securities issued pursuant to the Expedited Filing System
(including this transaction) in the last six (6) months is less than 25% of the issued and
outstanding Listed Shares at the date of the news release for a Tier 2 Issuer or 50% for a
Tier 1 Issuer:

Yes & No O
If all of the above questions have been answered with a “Yes™:

Indicate in item 3 of Part I that the filing meets the requirements of the Expedited Filing
System

(a) Tier 2 only — Provide the total number of Listed Shares issued pursuant to
Expedited Filings in the last six months, including substantially completed

transactions:

(1) For Expedited Acquisitions:

(i)  For Previous Expedited Private Placements:

(iii)  For this transaction:

Total (i) + (ii) + (ii)):

FORM 4B PRIVATE PLACEMENT NOTICE FORM Page 7
(as at March 3, 2003)




IV. FINAL DOCUMENTATION

Issuers must complete this section in order to receive final Exchange Acceptance of any Private
Placement. This section may be either completed and filed at the initial filing stage, or after the
greater of 15 days after receiving conditional acceptance or 45 days from the Price Reservation
date; or if the Private Placement is brokered, the greater of 30 days after receiving conditional
acceptance or 60 days from the Price Reservation date. If the Issuer is filing an Expedited
Private Placement, the Declaration below must be filed with the initial filing. If any information
in Parts I - II has changed subsequent to the initial Private Placement filing, the Issuer must
update the appropriate sections in this Form.

1. Has any information required in Parts I and II changed since the Issuer originally filed the
Notice?
Yes O No v
If Yes, please provide an updated Notice highlighting the changes.

2. Have Aall the applicable Placees been disclosed pursuant to item 8 of Part II?

Yes v No O
If No, please provide an updated Notice containing the appropriate Placee information.

3. Where a new Control Person in the Issuer has been created as a result of the issuance of
the Private Placement securities, including Warrants, indicate the following:

a) the name(s) of the new Control Person(s)
N/A

b) the date on which shareholder approval has or will be obtained for the transaction.
N/A |

c) If consents were used to obtain shareholder approval, please confirm that the

issuer obtained consent from shareholders holding at least 50% +1 of the Issuer’s
outstanding shares prior to the Private Placement.

Yes O No O

FORM 4B - PRIVATE PLACEMENT NOTICE FORM Page 8
(as at March 3, 2003)




V. DECLARATION

This Declaration accompanies an application to the Exchange for final acceptance of the Private
Placement summarized in the Private Placement Notice Form (the “Filing™).

The undersigned hereby certifies that:

a) the undersigned is a director and/or senior officer of the Issuer and has been duly
authorized by a resolution of the board of directors of the Issuer to make this Declaration;

b) the Filing is in all respects in accordance with Policy 4.1 — Private Placements, in effect
as of the date of this Declaration or any deviations are disclosed in the Notice filed by the
Issuer; '

c) there are no Material Changes in the affairs of the Issuer which have not been publicly
disclosed;

d) any changes to the terms of this Private Placement since the date of filing and/or
conditional acceptance of the Notice have been disclosed in an attachment to this
Declaration;

e) each purchaser has been advised of the applicable Securities Law or Exchange hold
period and all securities subject to a hold period will bear a legend on the certificate
indicating the applicable hold period; and

D the Issuer has completed the transaction in accordance with the applicable Securities
Laws.

Dated: July 29, 2003

Donald S.Bubar
Name of Director and/or
Senior Officer

SN AN

Signature

President & CEO
Official Capacity

FORM 4B PRIVATE PLACEMENT NOTICE FORM Page ¢
(as at March 3, 2003)
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August 27, 2003

Ontario Securities Commission
- P.O.Box 55, Suite 800
20 Queen Street West
Toronto, Ontario
. M5H 3S8

Attention: Statutory F ilings

Re:  Avalon Ventures Ltd. (the “Company’) -
Private Placement Financing Closed on August 1, 2003

Dear Sirs:

In connection with the closing of the above referenced non-brokered private placement of
210,000 units of the Company, please be advised that all of the five subscribers quahfy under the
Accredited Investors Exemption, Rule 45-501, Section 2.3. :

Please find enclosed: -
u’ Form 45-501F1, induplicate;

If you have any questlons or require any addmonal mformat10n in this regard, please do not
hesitate to'contact me.

Yours very truly,

AVALON VENTURES LTD.

Donald S. Bubar

President

J

encl.

cc: TSX Venture Exchange, Attention: Records Department
Nova Scotia Registry of Joint Stock Compames

Lexas Law Group — J. Fraser
R. Dalgamo




Form 45-501F1

SECURITIES ACT (Ontario) -

Report under Section 72(3) of the Act or Section 7.5(1) of Rule 45-501

Report of a trade under clause 72(1) (b) or (q) of the Act, or Section 2 3,2.12,2.13 or 2.14 of
Rule 45-501

Full name and address of the Seller.

Avalon Ventures Ltd.

111 Richmond Street West
Suite 1116

Toronto, Ontario

MSH 2G4

Name and address of the issuer of the securities traded.
Avalon Ventures Ltd. (the “Issuer”)

111 Richmond Street West

Suite 1116 -

Toronto, Ontario
MSH 2G4

Description of the Securities traded.

210,000 flow-through units at a price of $0.75 per unit. Each Unit consists of four flow-through common
shares, one non flow-through common share and five non-transferable share purchase warrants. Each
warrant entitles the holder to purchase one non flow-through common share at a price of $0.20 until
August 1, 2005. 35,000 units were issued under Section 2.3 of OSC Rule 45-501

Date of trade(s).

August 1, 2003

Particulars of the trade(s)

Name of Purchaser and Amount or | Purchaser Total Exemption Relied Upon

Municipality and Jurisdiction | Number of Price Purchase

of Residence Securities Price C$

) Purchased v

Brian MacEachen 35,000 $0.75 $286,250 Section 3.1 of OSC Rule 45-

Halifax, NS units 503 and clause 77(1)(n) of the
Securities Act (Nova Scotia)

J. William Ritchie 35,000 $0.75 $26,250 Subsection 79(1) Ruling of the

Halifax, NS units Nova Scotia Securities
Commission

Dennys Van Fleet 35,000 $0.75 $26,250 Section 2.3 of Rule 45-501

Toronto, ON units

Victoria Ross 70,000 $0.75 $52,500 Section 5.1 of Multilateral

Vancouver, BC units Instrument 45-103




2

Stuart Rath
Truro, NS

35,000
units

$0.75

$26,250 Subsection 79(1) Ruling by the
Nova Scotia Securities

Commission

The Seller has prepared and certified a statement containing the full legal name and the full
residential address of each purchaser identified in Section 5 and a certified true copy of the list will
be provided to the Commission upon request.

State the name and address of any person acting as agent in connection with the
trade(s) and the compensation paid or to be paid to such agent.

None

Has the séller paid a participation fee for the current financial year in accordance with Rule 13-
5027

Yes
Certificate of Vendor or Agent of Vendor

The undersigned seller hereby certifies, or the undersigned agent of the seller hereby certifies to the best
of the agent’s information and belief, that the statements made in this report are true and correct.

Dated at Toronto, this 27 day of August, 2003

AVALON VENTURES LTD..
(Name of Vendor or Agent: please print)

;oL

(Signature)

PRESIDENT
(Official capacity

please print)

DONALD BUBAR

(Please print here name of individual whose signature
appears above, if different from name of Vendor or
agent printed above)




L3

INSTRUCTIONS:

1.

In answer to question 6 give the name of the person or company who has been or will be paid
remuneration directly related to the trade(s), such as commissions, discounts or other fees or
payments of a similar nature. It is not necessary to include payments for services incidental to
the trade such as clerical, printing, legal or accounting services.

If the space provided for any answer is insufficient, additional sheets may be used and must be
cross-referred to the relevant item and properly identified and signed by the person whose
signature appears on the report. :

Fee: Cheque made payable to the Ontario Securities Commission.
Please print or type and file two signed copies with:

Ontario Securities Commission

8th Floor, 20 Queen Street West

Toronto, Ontario
M5H 358
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August 27, 2003

British Columbia Securities Commission
P.O. Box 10142, Pacific Centre

701 West Georgia Street

Vancouver, B.C.

L
V7Y 112 =
Attention: Corporate Finance ;,3
Re:  Avalon Ventures Ltd. P
Private Placement Financing -
BC FORM 45-103F4 =
, N

Dear Sirs:

We enclose the following:-

e BC FORM 45-103F4 for the issuance of 210,000 Flow-Through units in a Private
Placement Financing which closed August 1, 2003; '

e Completed Fee Checklist;
) Cheque in the amount of $100.00

We trust that you will find this submission in order.

Yours very truly,

AVALON VENTURES LTD.

D_onald S. Bubar
President

)

encl.

ce: TSX Venture Exchange — Corporate Finance
Lexas Law Group —J. Fraser
Ralph Dalgamo




BC FORM 45-103F4
Report of Exempt Distribution

Issuer Information

1. State the full name, address and telephone number of the issuer of the security distributed.
Include former name if name has changed since last report. If this report is filed by a vendor, other than
the issuer, also state the full name and address of the vendor.

Avalon Ventures Ltd. (the “Issuer”)
111 Richmond Street W., Suite 1116
Toronto, Ontario

MSH 2G4

(416) 364-4938

2. State whether the issuer is or is not a reporting issuer and, if reporting, each of the jurisdictions in
which it is reporting.

Reporting in British Columbia, Alberta and Ontario
Details of distribution

3. State the distribution date. If the report is being filed for securities distributed on more than one
distribution date, state all distribution dates.

August 1, 2003
4. For each security distributed:
(a) describe the type of security, and
(b) state the total number of securities distributed. If the security is convertible or exchangeable,

describe the type of underlying security, the terms of exercise or conversion and any expiry date.

210,000 flow-through units at a price of $0.75 per flow through unit. Each flow-through
unit consists of four flow-through common shares, one non flow-through common share and
five non-transferable share purchase warrants. Each warrant entitles the holder to
purchase one non flow-through common share at a price of $0.20 until August 1, 2005. The
shares contained in the units and any shares issuable on exercise of the warrants are subject
to a four month hold period expiring on December 1, 2003. A total of 1,050,000 common
shares were issued at a price of $0.15 per share

5. Provide details of the distribution by completing the attached schedule.

6. Complete the following table for each Canadian and foreign jurisdiction where purchasérs of the
securities reside. Provide a total dollar value of all securities distributed in all jurisdictions. Do not
include in this table securities issued as payment for commissions or finder’s fees disclosed under item 7,
below.

Each jurisdiction where purchasers Price per security Total dollar value raised
reside (Canadian $) from purchasers in the
Residence jurisdiction (Canadian §)
Brian MacEachen $0.75 $26,250

Halifax, NS

J. William Ritchie $0.75 $26,250




Halifax, NS

Dennys Van Fleet
Toronto, ON

$0.75

$26,250

Victoria Ross
Vancouver, BC

$0.75

$52,500

Stuart Rath
Truro, NS

$0.75

$26,250

Commissions and finder’s fees

7. Provide the following information for each person who is being compensated in connection with
the distributions(s). When disclosing compensation paid or to be paid, include discounts, commissions or
other fees or payments of a similar nature directly related to the distribution. Do not include payments for
services incidental to the trade, such as clerical, printing, legal or accounting services.

Not Applicable

Certificate

On behalf of the issuer (or vendor), I certify that the statements made in this report and in each schedule

to this report are true.

DATE: Aungust 271

Avalon Ventures Ltd.

Name of issuer or vendor (please print)

Donald S. Bubar, President

Print name and position of person signing

e —_—

Signature




SCHEDULE “A”

Provide the following information on a separate page attached to this report for each type of security
distributed. The information in this schedule will not be placed on the public file of any

securities regulatory authority.

If the report is being filed for securities distributed on more than one distribution date, add a column
to identify the dates the securities were distributed.

In British Columbia, for distributions under the exemptions in Part 4 of Multilateral Instrument 45-
103 Capital Raising Exemptions, (“MI 45-103”) non-reporting issuers must also give the telephone
number and e-mail address of the purchaser. If the purchaser has refused to provide this information,
the issuer must include a statement to this effect in the report.

Do not include in this table, securities issued as payment of commissions or finder’s fees disclosed

under item 7 of the form.

Full name and residential address of Number and type of Total purchase | Exemption
purchaser securities purchased | price (Canadian relied on
$)

Brian MacEachen 35,000 units $26,250.00 Section 3.1

18 Lakeshore Drive ' of OSC Rule

Hammonds Plains, Nova Scotia 45.503 and

B4B 1S6 clause _
72(1)(n) of
the Securities
Act (Nova

' Scotia)

J. William Ritchie 35,000 units $26,250.00 Subsection

926 Marlborough Avenue 79(1) Ruling

Halifax, Nova Scotia from the

B3H 3G8 Nova Scotia
Securities
Commission

Dennys Van Fleet 35,000 units $26,250.00 Section 2.3

22 Hedgewood Drive of OSC Rule

Unionville, Ontario 45-501

L3R6J6

Victoria Ross 70,000 units $52,500.00 Section 5.1

2962 West 15™ Street of MI 45-103

Vancouver, BC

V6K 3A3

Stuart Rath 35,000 units $26,250.00 Subsection

33 Fundy Drive 79(1) Ruling

Truro, Nova Scotia from the

B2N 5Y2 Nova Scotia
Securities
Commission

IT IS AN OFFENCE TO MAKE A MISREPRESENTATION IN THIS REPORT.




Instruction:

1. File this report and the applicable fee with the securities regulatory authority in each
jurisdiction in which the issuer has distributed securities on or before the 10™ day after the
distribution of the security.

2. If distributions have not occurred within 10 days of each other, separate reports must be filed.

3. In order to determine the fee payable, consult the securities legislation of each jurisdiction. In
some jurisdictions, the fee is calculated as a percentage of the proceeds realized by the issuer from, or
total dollar value of, the securities distributed in that jurisdiction, as set out in item 5 of this report.

Notice — Collection and use of personal information

The personal information required under this form is collected on behalf of and used by the securities
regulatory authorities for the purposes of the administration and enforcement of the securities
legislation. Freedom of information legislation in certain jurisdictions may require the securities
regulatory authority to make this information available if requested. As a result, the public may be
able to obtain access to the information.

If you have any questions about the collection and use of this information, contact the securities
regulatory authorities in the jurisdictions where the form is filed, at the address(es) set out below.

Alberta Securities Commission
4% Floor, 300 — 5™ Avenue SW
Calgary, AB T2P 3C4
Telephone: (403)297-6454
Facsimile: (403)297-6156

British Columbia Securities Commission
P.0. Box 10142, Pacific Centre

701 West Georgia Street

Vancouver, BCV7Y 112

Telephone: (604) 899-6854

Facsimile: (604) 8§99-6506

The Manitoba Securities Commission
1130 - 405 Broadway Avenue
Winnipeg, MB R3C 3L6

Telephone: (204) 945-25438

Facsimile: (204) 945-0330

Securities Commission of Newfoundland
P.O. Box 8700

2™ Floor, West Block

Confederation Building

St. John’s, NFLD A1B 4J6

Telephone: (709) 729-4189

Facsimile: (709) 729-6817



Government of the Northwest Territories
Department of Justice

Securities Registry

I* Floor Stuart M. Hodgson Building

5009 — 49" Street

Yellowknife, NT X1A 219

Telephone: (867)920=-3318

Facsimile: (867) 873-0243

Nova Scotia Securities Commission
2™ Floor, Joseph Howe Building
1690 Hollis Street

Halifax, NS B3J 3J9

Telephone: (902) 424-7768
Facsimile: (902) 424-4625

Government of Nunavut
Department of Justice

Legal Registries Division
P.O. Box 1000 — Station 570
1% Floor, Brown Building
Iqaluit NU X0A 0HO
Telephone: (867) 967-6190
Facsimile: (867)975-6194

Prince Edward Island Securities Office
95 Rochford Street, PO.O. Box 2000
Charlottetown, PE C1A 7N§

Telephone: (902) 368-4569

Facsimile: (902) 368-5283

Saskatchewan Financial Services Commission
6" Floor

1919 Saskatchewan Drive

Regina, SK S4P 3V7

Telephone: (306) 787-5879

Facsimile: (306) 787-5899
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September 3, 2003

Nova Scotia Securities Commission
P.O. Box 458

Halifax, Nova Scotia

B3J 2P8

Attention: Corporate Finance

Re:  Avalon Ventures Ltd. (the “Company”)
Private Placement Financing Closed on August 1, 2003.

Dear Sirs:

In connection with the closing of the above referenced non-brokered private placement of
1210,000 units of the Company, please find enclosed:

0 Form 45-501F1 — Report of trade under a subsection 79(1) Ruling dated April 16, 2003
~of the Nova Scotia Securities Commission.

We understand there is no filing fee for this filing.

Should you have any questions or requlre any additional information in thls regard, please do not
hesnate to contact me.

Yours very truly,

AVALON VENTURES LTD.

v

Donald S. Bubar

President

]

encl.

ce: TSX Venture Exchange Attention: Records Department

Lexas Law Group — I. Fraser
R. Dalgarno




Form 45-501F1

SECURITIES ACT (Ontario)

Report under Section 72(3) of the Act or Section 7.5(1) of Rule 45-501

Report of a trade under clause 72(1) (b) or (q) of the Act, or Section 2.3, 2.12, 2.13 or 2.14 of
Rule 45-501 '

-and-

Report of trades under a subsection 79(1) Ruling dated April 16, 2003 of the Nova Scotia
Securities Commission

Full name and address of the Seller.

Avalon Ventures Ltd.

111 Richmond Street West
Suite 1116

Toronto, Ontario

MS5H 2G4

Name and address of the issuer of the securities traded.
Avalon Ventures Ltd. (the “Issuer™)

111 Richmond Street West

Suite 1116

Toronto, Ontario
MSH 2G4

Description of the Securities traded.

210,000 flow-through units at a price of $0.75 per unit. Each Unit consists of four flow-through common
shares, one non flow-through common share and five non-transferable share purchase warrants. Each
warrant entitles the holder to purchase one non flow-through common share at a price of $0.20 until
August 1, 2005. 70,000 units were issued under the subsection 79(1) Ruling referred to above.

Date of trade(s).

August 5, 2003

Particulars of the trade(s)

Name of Purchaser and Amount or | Purchaser Total Exemption Relied Upon
Municipality and Jurisdiction | Number of Price Purchase
of Residence Securities Price C$
Purchased
Brian MacEachen 35,000 30.75 $26,250 Section 3.1 of OSC Rule 45-
Halifax, NS units 503 and clause 77(1)(n) of the
L Securities Act (Nova Scotia)




2

J. William Ritchie 35,000 $0.75 $26,250 Subsection 79(1) Ruling of the

Halifax, NS units Nova Scotia Securities
Commission

Stuart Rath 35,000 $0.75 $26,250 Subsection 79(1) Ruling by the

Truro, NS units Nova Scotia Securities
Commission

The Seller has prepared and certified a statement containing the full legal name and the full
residential address of each purchaser identified in Section 5 and a certified true copy of the list will
be provided to the Commission upon request.

State the name and address of any person acting as agent in connection with the trade(s) and the
compensation paid or to be paid to such agent.

None

Has the seller'paid a participation fee for the current financial year in accordance with Rule 13-
502?

Yes
Certificate of Vendor or Agent of Vendor

The undersigned seller hereby certifies, or the undersigned agent of the seller hereby certifies to the best
of the agent’s information and belief, that the statements made in this report are true and correct.

Dated at Toronto, this 27" day of August, 2003

AVALON VENTURES LTD..
(Name of Vendor or Agent please print)

y NS

(Signature)

PRESIDENT
(Official capacity:

please print)

DONALD BUBAR

(Please print here name of individual whose signature
appears above, if different from name of Vendor or
agent printed above)
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December 24, 2003

TSX Venture Exchange P
P.O. Box 450 T4

3" Floor, 130 King Street West .
Toronto, Ontario .
M5SX 1J2 A
Attention: Corporate Finance Department =

Re:  Avalon Ventures Ltd. (the “Company”)
- Private Placement Announced on December 16, 2003 - Expedited Filing

Dear Sirs:

In connection with the flow-through portion of the private placement of units of the -
Company announced in the news release dated December 16, 2003, please find enclosed
the following documents pursuant to the expedited filing procedures of Policy 4.1:

a) Form 4B — Private Placement Notice Form; and

b) Cheque in the amount of $1,953.27 representing your minimum fee of $500 plus
0.5% of the proceeds ($1,325.00) and applicable GST of $127.27.

I look forward to receiving the TSX Venture Exchange’s acceptance letter for this private
placement within the next business day. If you have any questions or require anything
else, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours very truly,

AVALON VENTURES LTD.
//)/ A% </L/

Donald S. Bubar
President

4|
encl.
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FORM 4B
PRIVATE PLACEMENT NOTICE FORM

To obtain conditional acceptance only of the Private Placement, Issuers must complete
Parts I, and II of this Form. To obtain final Exchange Acceptance, and acceptance for
Expedited Private Placements, Issuers must also complete Part III (where applicable) and
Parts IV and V of this Form.

L. GENERAL
1. Re: AVALON VENTURES LTD. (the “Issuer”).
Trading Symbol: AVL.
2. Date Price Reservati.on Form Filed: N/A.
Date of News Release announcing Private Placement: December 16, 2003.
3. Is this filing in relation to:
a) an Expedited Private Placement, in compliance with the requirements as set out in
section 6 of Policy 4.1 - Private Placements?
Yes No U
If Yes, please complete Parts I - III and V of this Form.
b) Conditional Acceptance of a Non-Expedited Private Placement: Yes O No QO
c) Final Acceptance of a Non-Expedited Private Placement: Yes @ No O
IL. DETAILS OF PLACEMENT
4, Total amount of funds to be raised: Up to $265,000 in flow-through Units.
3. Proposed use of proceeds:
Proceeds of flow-through Units
Exploration programs (mainly drilling) on Mount Thom property located near
Truro, Nova Scotia. The property was recently optioned by the Issuer as disclosed
in the News Release dated November 4, 2003.
6. (@) Description of the Flow-Through Units to be issued:
FORM 4B PRIVATE PLACEMENT NOTICE FORM Page 1

(as at August 18, 2003)



(b)

(©

(d)

(2)

(1) Class: Common Shares.

(i)  Number: 1,060,000.

(ii1)  Price per security: $0.25.
Description of Warrants to be issued:
(1) Number of Warrants: 1,060,000.

(i) ~ Number of Listed Shares eligible to be purchased on exercise of Warrants:
1,060,000 .

(ii1)  Exercise price of Warrants: Year 1: $0.27 Year 2: $0.29

Tier 1 Only: Year 3: Year 4 Year 5

(iv)  Expiry date of all Warrants: two years after closing.
Description of Convertible Securities to be issued: not applicable

®) Number/ Aggregate principal amount:

(i)  Number of Listed Shares to be issued on conversion:

(iii)  Expiry/Maturity date:

(iv)  Interest rate:

) Conversion terms:

(vi)  Default provisions:

Total Shares to be Issued [a(ii) + b(ii) + ¢(i1)]: 2,120,000

Issued and outstanding Listed Shares at the date of the price reservation: 26,475,248

Placees

The following table must be completed for all Expedited Private Placements and
in order to receive conditional acceptance of other Private Placements. The table
must disclose the identities of all purchasers, both of record as well as beneficial
holders. Where such purchaser is of record only, the identity of the beneficial
holder must also be disclosed. Subscriptions by current Insiders, Placees who will
become Insiders as a result of the Placement, and Pro Group Placees must be
disclosed to the Exchange prior to closing the Private Placement.

FORM 4B

PRIVATE PLACEMENT NOTICE FORM Page 2

{as at August 18, 2003)




{as at August 18, 2003)

*Name and # of Shares **Post- **% of Post- | ***Insider=
Address of Purchased closing Closing 1
Name & Residential Beneficial Direct & Outstanding | ProGroup=
Address of Purchaser Holder Indirect Shares P
Holdings in
the Issuer
Joseph Monteith N/A 100,000 565,000 1.97% 1
1296 Prince Albert Flow-
Court Mississaugua, Through
Ontario Units
L5H 381
Dennys Van Fleet 100,000 :
22 Hedgewood Dr., N/A Flow- 425,000 1.49%
Markham, Ontario Through
L3R 6J6 Units
Donald S. Bubar N/A 80,000 1,099,500 3.85% 1
11 Gainsville Ave. Flow-
Unionville, Ontario Through
L3R 1W7 Units
Forbes N.A. Andersen N/A 120,000 420,000 1.47%
85 Sutherland Dr. Flow-
Toronto, Ontario Through
M4G 1H6 Units
Darius Knight N/A 100,000 290,000 1.01%
48 Kerrigan Crescent Flow-
Unionville, Ontario Through
L3R 7T4 Units
Fraser Atkinson N/A 160,000 320,000 1.11%
Penthouse #2 Flow-
141 Water Street Through
Vancouver, B.C. Units
V6B 1A7
George Chilian, RR#1, N/A 100,000 275,000 0.96%
Vittoria, Ontario Flow-
NOE 1W0 Through
Units
Stuart Rath N/A 200,000 575,000 2.01%
69 Longworth Avenue Flow-
Truro, NS Through
B2N 3E7 Units
Northfield Capital Corp N/A 100,000 o
347 Bay St, Ste 301 Flow- 200,000 0.70%
Toronto, ON through
MSH 2R7 units
FORM 4B PRIVATE PLACEMENT NOTICE FORM Page 3




* if the purchaser is/will not be the beneficial holder, complete this information
** assuming exercise of Warrants issued pursuant to the Private Placement

*** If the Placee is an Insider pl‘lOI‘ to closing or will be an Insider post-closing, please
indicate with an "I".

If unknown at time of filing, please indicate. The Exchange may issue conditional
acceptance and permit the transaction to close where these Placees are not identified, but
will not issue final acceptance for the Private Placement until this section is completed.

(b)  If any Placees in item 8(a) are not individuals and a Corporate Placee Registration
Form has not previously been filed or is not current, please attach the Corporate
Placee Registration Form (Form 4C).

9. If this transaction is a Brokered Private Placement, provide the name of the Agent
conducting the Private Placement:

Not applicable. This is a non-brokered private placement.

10.  Provide the following information for any bonus, finder’s fee, commission or Agent’s
Option to be paid in connection with the Private Placement: not applicable

(a) Confirm that the sales Agent/broker is arm’s length to the Issuer.
Yes d No QO
If No, provide details regarding the relatlonshlp to the Issuer:

(b)  Name of sales Agent/broker (name, address, beneficial ownership where
applicable)

(©) Cash

(d) Securities

(e) Expiry date of any Agent’s Option

® Exercise price of any Agent’s Option

11.  Describe the particulars of any other proposed Material Changes in the affairs of the
Issuer.

none

FORM 4B PRIVATE PLACEMENT NOTICE FORM Page 4
(as at August 18, 2003)



12. Describe any unusual particulars of the transaction (i.e. tax “flow through” shares, etc.).

100% of the shares to be issued are flow-through shares and 100% of the shares to
be issued upon exercise of the warrants are non-flow-through shares.

13.  Does the transaction involve or form part of a series of transactions that may result in a
Change of Business or Reverse Take-over? (as defined in Policy 5.2- Changes of
Business and Reverse Take-Overs)?

Yes O No
If Yes, describe all relevant terms:

FORM 4B PRIVATE PLACEMENT NOTICE FORM Page 5
{as at August 18, 2003)



1. _EXPEDITED PRIVATE PLACEMENTS

If the Private Placement is being filed as an Expedited Private Placement, please complete
Parts I and II of this Form and confirm that the transaction meets the following criteria. If
all statements are confirmed as “Yes”, the transaction may be filed as an Expedited Private
Placement. If any statement is answered as “No”, the Private Placement does not meet the
expedited criteria and must be filed pursuant to regular filing procedures.

1.

The pricing of the Shares and any Warrants to be issued is in accordance with Policy 4.1
— Private Placements:

Yes No 4

No convertible securities, other than Warrants are to be issued as part of this Private
Placement:
Yes No O

Non-Arm’s Length Parties are purchasing less than 50% of the shares issued pursuant to
the Private Placement:
Yes No U

The Issuer is not a CPC, Tier 3 Issuer, or is not and has not been put on notice to have its
listing transferred to NEX (refer to Policy 2.5 - Tier Maintenance Requirements and
Inter-Tier Movement):

Yes No Q

The proceeds are to be expended on a business or asset for which the Issuer has received
Exchange Acceptance:
Yes No U

No new Control Person is created by the issuance of the Shares:
Yes No U

Any related commissions are paid or granted within the parameters in Policy 5.1 — Loans
Bonuses and Finders Fees:
Yes No U

A Corporate Placee Registration Form with current information is enclosed or has been
previously filed for any such placee identified in items 8(a) and 8(b) of Part II:
Yes No O

All Placees have been disclosed as required above and have committed all subscription
funds:
Yes No U

FORM 4B PRIVATE PLACEMENT NOTICE FORM Page 1
(as at August 18, 2003)




10.  The aggregate number of securities issued pursuant to the Expedited Filing System
(including this transaction) in the last six (6) months is less than 25% of the issued and
outstanding Listed Shares at the date of the news release for a Tier 2 Issuer or 50% for a
Tier 1 Issuer:

Yes No O

If all of the above questions have been answered with a “Yes™:

Indicate in item 3 of Part [ that the filing meets the requirements of the Expedited Filing
System

(a) Tier 2 only — Provide the total number of Listed Shares issued pursuant to
Expedited Filings in the last six months, including substantially completed
transactions:

() For Expedited Acquisitions: 100,000
(ii)  For Previous Expedited Private Placements: 1,050,000
(ii1)  For this transaction: 1,060,000

Total (i) + (ii) + (iii)): 2,210,000

FORM 4B PRIVATE PLACEMENT NOTICE FORM Page 2
(as at August 18, 2003)



IV. FINAL DOCUMENTATION

Issuers must complete this section in order to receive final Exchange Acceptance of any Private
Placement. This section may be either completed and filed at the initial filing stage, or after the
greater of 15 days after receiving conditional acceptance or 45 days from the Price Reservation
date; or if the Private Placement is brokered, the greater of 30 days after receiving conditional
acceptance or 60 days from the Price Reservation date. If the Issuer is filing an Expedited
Private Placement, the Declaration below must be filed with the initial filing. If any information
in Parts I - IT has changed subsequent to the initial Private Placement filing, the Issuer must
update the appropriate sections in this Form.

1. Has any information required in Parts 1 and II changed since the Issuer originally filed the
Notice?
Yes O No U
If Yes, please provide an updated Notice highlighting the changes.

2. Have all the applicable Placees been disclosed pursuant to item 8 of Part I1?
Yes O No U
If No, please provide an updated Notice containing the appropriate Placee information.

3. Where a new Control Person in the Issuer has been created as a result of the issuance of
the Private Placement securities, including Warrants, indicate the following:

a) the name(s) of the new Control Person(s)
b) the date on which shareholder approval has or will be obtained for the transaction.
c) 1f consents were used to obtain shareholder approval, please confirm that the

issuer obtained consent from shareholders holding at least 50% +1 of the Issuer’s

outstanding shares prior to the Private Placement.
Yes O No O

FORM 4B PRIVATE PLACEMENT NOTICE FORM Page 1
(as at August 18, 2003)



V. DECLARATION

This Declaration accompanies an application to the Exchange for final acceptance of the Private
Placement summarized in the Private Placement Notice Form (the “Filing™).

The undersigned hereby certifies that:

a) the undersigned is a director and/or senior officer of the Issuer and has been duly
authorized by a resolution of the board of directors of the Issuer to make this Declaration;

b) the Filing is in all respects in accordance with Policy 4.1 — Private Placements, in effect
as of the date of this Declaration or any deviations are disclosed in the Notice filed by the
Issuer;

c) there are no Material Changes in the affairs of the Issuer which have not been publicly
disclosed;

d) any changes to the terms of this Private Placement since the date of filing and/or
conditional acceptance of the Notice have been disclosed in an attachment to this
Declaration;

e) each purchaser has beeﬁ advised of the applicable Securities Law or Exchange hold
period and all securities subject to a hold period will bear a legend on the certificate

indicating the applicable hold period; and

D the Issuer has completed the transaction in accordance with the applicable Securities
Laws.

Dated: December 24, 2003

DONALD BUBAR
Name of Director and/or
Senior Officer

Signature

PRESIDENT
Official Capacity

FORM 4B PRIVATE PLACEMENT NOTICE FORM Page 2
(as at August 18, 2003)
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December 29, 2003
VIA FACSIMILE (416) 364-5162
Avalon Ventures Ltd,
111 Richmond St. W. — Suite 1116
Toronto, ON MSH 2G4
4 Atftention: Donald Bubar - !
Dear Mr. Bubar:

Re: Avalon Ventures Ltd. (the ‘“Company’’) ~ Submission #89545
Private Placement ‘

This is to confirm that TSX Venture Exchange has accepted for filing documentation with respect to a Non-Brokered
Private Placement announced December 16, 2003:

Number of Shares:; 1,060,000 flow-through shares
Purchase Price: $0.25 per share
Warrants: 1,060,000 share purchase warrants to purchase 1,060,000 shares
‘Warrant Exercise Price: $0.27 for a one year pericd
© $0.29 in the second year

Number of Placees: S placees
Insider / Pro Group Participation:

Insider=Y/
Name ProGroup=P # of Shares !
Joseph Monteith Y 100,000
Donald'S. Bubar Y 80,000

Pursuant to Corporate Finance Policy 4.1, Section 1.11(d), the Company must issue a news release announcing the
closing of the private placement and setting out the expiry dates of the hold period(s). The Company must also issue a
news release if the private placement does not close promptly. Note that in certain circumstances the Exchange may
later extend the expiry date of the warrants, if they are less than the maximum permitted term. |

This fax will be the only copy you receive. Should you have any questions, please contact the undersigned at (416)
365-2205 / FAX: (416) 365-2224 / EMAIL: jasmine.handanovic @tsxventure.com. ‘
|

Jasmine Handanovic
Analyst, Corporate Finance

3® Floor, 130 King Streat West, Toronto, Ontario Capads M5X 112
TEL (416) 365-2200 FAX (416) 365-2224 www.tsXxvenmurs.com
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January 9, 2004

Ontario Securities Commission
P.O. Box 535, Suite 800

20 Queen Street West

Toronto, Ontario

MSH 3S8

Attention: Statutory Filings

Re:  Avalon Ventures Ltd. (the “Company”)
Private Placement Financing Closed on January 9, 2004

Dear Sirs:

In connection with the closing of the above referenced non-brokered private placement of
1,060,000 units of the Company, please be advised that all of the Ontario subscribers who are not
directors or officers qualify under the Accredited Investors Exemption, Rule 45-501, Section 2.3.

Please find enclosed:
0 Form 45-501F1, induplicate;

If you have any questions or require any additional information in this regard, please do not
hesitate to contact me,

Yours very truly,

AVALON VENTURES LTD.

Donald S. Bubar

President

]

encl.

cc: TSX Venture Exchange, Attention: Records Department
Nova Scotia Registry of Joint Stock Companies

Lexas Law Group - J. Fraser
R. Dalgarno

:LZ
AA VALON T E A B LT 111 Richmond St. W., Suite 1005, Toronto, Ontario M5H 2G4




Form 45-501F1

SECURITIES ACT (Ontario)

Report under Section 72(3) of the Act or Section 7.5(1) of Rule 45-501

Report of a trade under clause 72(1) (b) or (q) of the Act, or Section 2.3, 2.12, 2.13 or 2.14 of
Rule 45-501

Full name and address of the Seller.

Avalon Ventures Ltd.

111 Richmond Street West
Suite 1005

Toronto, Ontario

MS5H 2G4

Name and address of the issuer of the securities traded.

Avalon Ventures Ltd. (the “Issuer”)
111 Richmond Street West

Suite 1005

Toronto, Ontario

MS5H 2G4

Description of the Securities traded.

1,060,000 flow-through units at a price of $0.25 per unit. Each Unit consists of one flow-through
common share and one non-transferable share purchase warrant. Each warrant entitles the holder to
purchase one non flow-through common share at a price of $0.27 in the first year and at a price of $0.29
in the second year until January 9, 2006.

Date of trade(s).

January 9, 2004

Particulars of the trade(s)

Name of Purchaser and Amount or | Purchaser Total Exemption Relied Upon
Municipality and Jurisdiction | Number of Price Purchase

of Residence Securities Price C$

Purchased

Joseph Monteith 100,000 $0.25 $25,000 Section 3.1 of OSC Rule 45-
Mississauga, ON units 503

Donald S. Bubar 80,000 $0.25 $20,000 Section 3.1 of OSC Rule 45-
Unionville, ON units 503

Dennys Van Fleet 100,000 30.25 $25,000 Section 2.3 of OSC Rule 45-
Unionville, ON units 501

Barius Knight 100,000 $0.25 $25,000 Section 2.3 of OSC Rule 45-
Unionville, ON units 501

Forbes N.A. Andersen 120,000 30.25 $30,000 Section 2.3 of OSC Rule 45-
Toronto, ON units i 501




George Chilian 100,000 $0.25 $25,000 Section 2.3 of OSC Rule 45-
Vittoria, ON units 501

Northfield Capital Corp. 100,000 $0.25 $25,000 Section 2.3 of OSC Rule 45-
Toronto, ON units 501

Stuart Rath 200,000 $0.25 $50,000 Section 5.1 of MI 45-103
Truro, NS units

Fraser Atkinson 160,000 $0.25 $40,000 Section 5.1 of M1 45-103
Vancouver, BC units

The Seller has prepared and certified a statement containing the full legal name and the full
residential address of each purchaser identified in Section S and a certified true copy of the list will
be provided to the Commission upon request.

State the name and address of any person acting as agent in connection with the trade(s) and the
compensation paid or to be paid to such agent.

None

Has the seller paid a participation fee for the current financial year in accordance with Rule 13-
502?

Yes
Certificate of Vendor or Agent of Vendor

The undersigned seller hereby certifies, or the undersigned agent of the seller hereby certifies to the best
of the agent’s information and belief, that the statements made in this report are true and correct.

Dated at Toronto, this 9" day of January 2004

AVALON VENTURES LTD..
(Name of Vendor or Agent

please print)
AN

(Signature)

PRESIDENT
(Official capacity:

please print)

DONALD BUBAR

(Please print here name of individual whose signature
appears above, if different from name of Vendor or
agent printed above)




INSTRUCTIONS:

I. In answer to question 6 give the name of the person or company who has been or will be paid
remuneration directly related to the trade(s), such as commissions, discounts or other fees or
payments of a similar nature. It is not necessary to include payments for services incidental to
the trade such as clerical, printing, legal or accounting services.

2. If the space provided for any answer is insufficient, additional sheets may be used and must be
cross-referred to the relevant item and properly identified and signed by the person whose
signature appears on the report.

3. Fee: Cheque made payable to the Ontario Securities Commission.
4 Please print or type and file two signed copies with:

Ontario Securities Commission

8th Floor, 20 Queen Street West

Toronto, Ontario
MSH 3S8
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January 16, 2004

British Columbia Securities. Commission
P.0O. Box.10142, Pacific Centre:

701 West Georgia Street

‘Vancouver; B. C.

V7Y 1L2.

' ~Attent10n Corporate Fmance o

| Re:’v Avalon Ventures Ltd _
- Private Placement Fmancmg_ :
- BC FORM“4\5-_103£_4‘ -

Dear S'irsv'
| We enclose the followmg

* - BC FORM 45- 103F4 for the 1ssuance of 1 060 000 Flow Through un1ts in a Prrvate - Iv
Placement Pmancrng Wthl‘l closed January 9, 2004 o L

o _: 0 . 'Completed Fee Checklrst
B o : Cheque in the amount of$lOO 00 -
| We trust that you wrll ﬁnd th1s subm1ssron in order "
| 4Yours very truly, B | -

) AVALON VENTURES LTD

' ADonald S. Bub'a'r.

" President
i :
encl.
.cct TSX Venture E‘{change - Corporate: Finance

Lexas Law Group — J. Fraser
Ralph Dalgarno -



Form 45-103F4
Report of Exempt Distribution

Issuer information

1. State the full name, address and telephone number of the issuer of the
security distributed. Include former name if name has changed since last report.
If this report is filed by a vendor, other than the issuer, also state the full name
and address of the vendor.

Avalon Ventures Ltd.

111 Richmond Street West
Suite 1005

Toronto, ON M5H 2G4
Telephone: 416-364-4938

2. State whether the issuer is or is not a reporting issuer and, if reporting,
each of the jurisdictions in which it is reporting.

The Issuer is a reporting issuer in British Columbia, Alberta and Ontario.

Details of distribution
3. State the distribution date. If the report is being filed for securities
distributed on more than one distribution date, state all distribution dates.

The securities were distributed on January 9, 2004. There is no other distribution
date.

4, For each security distributed:

(a) describe the type of security, and

(b) state the total number of securities distributed. If the security is convertible
or exchangeable, describe the type of underlying security, the terms of exercise
or conversion and any expiry date.

The securities consisted of 1,060,000 flow-through units (the “FT Units”), each
such FT Unit consisting of one flow-through common share of the Issuer and one
non transferable warrant to purchase one non flow-through common share at an
exercise price of $0.27 per share until January 9, 2005 and at an exercise price of
$0.29 per share until January 9, 2006. The issue price was $0.25 per unit.

5. Provide details of the distribution by completing the attached schedule.

See the attached Schedule A for full details of the distribution including the full
name and residential address of each purchaser, the number of FT Units sold to
each purchaser, the total purchase price paid by each purchaser, the jurisdictions
in which the FT Units were sold, the total dollar value ($265,000) of the FT Units
distributed in all jurisdictions and the exemption under which each purchaser
purchased FT Units.

8. Complete the following table for each Canadian and foreign jurisdiction




where purchasers of the securities reside. Provide a total doilar value of all
securities distributed in all jurisdictions. Do not include in this table, securities
issued as payment for commissions or finder’s fees disclosed under item 7,
below.

Total Dollar Value Raised

Jurisdictions Where Price Per Security from Purchaser in the
Purchasers Reside (Cdn $) Jurisdiction (Cdn $)

Canadian Jurisdictions

Nova Scotia $0.25 per FT Unit $50,000

Ontario $0.25 per FT Unit $175,000

British Columbia $0.25 per FT Unit $40,000
Total Dollar Value of Distribution in All Jurisdictions $265,000
($ Canadian) .

Commissions and finder’s fees

7. Provide the following information for each person who is being
compensated in connection with the distributicn(s). When disclosing
compensation paid or to be paid, include discounts, commissions or other fees or
payments of a similar nature directly related to the distribution. Do not include
payments for services incidental to the trade, such as clerical, printing, legal or
accounting services.

No person was compensated in connection with the distribution.

Certificate
On behalf of the issuer (or vendor), | certify that the statements made in this

report and in each schedule to this report are true.
Date: January 16, 2004

Avalon Ventures Ltd.
Name of issuer or vendor (please print)

Donald Bubar, President
Print name and position of person signing

BN A"

Signature




Schedule A

Provide the following information on a separate page attached to this report for
each type of security distributed. The information in this schedule will not be
placed on the public file of any securities regulatory authority.

If the report is being filed for securities distributed on more than one distribution
date, add a column to identify the dates the securities were distributed.

In British Columbia, for distributions under the exemptions in Part 4 of Multilateral
Instrument 45-103 Capital Raising Exemptions, non-reporting issuers must also
give the telephone number and e-mail address of the purchaser. If the purchaser
has refused to provide this information, the issuer must include a statement to
this effect in the report.

Do not include in this table, securities issued as payment of commissions or
finder's fees disclosed under item 7 of the form.

SUBSCRIBER LIST, $0.25 FT UNITS
All of the FT Units were distributed on January 9, 2004 and on no other date

Name Address Value Units Exemption Relied on
CD$
Joseph 1296 Prince Arthur $25,000 | 100,000 FT | Section 2.1 of MI 45-
Monteith Court, Mississauga ON Units 105
L3H 3S1
Donald S. 11 Gainsville Avenue, $20,000 | 80,000 FT | Section 2.1 of MI 45-
Bubar Unionville, ON L3R Units 105
1W7
Dennys Van 22 Hedgewood Drive, $25,000 | 100,000 FT | Section 2.3 of OSC
Fleet Markham, ON L3R Units Rule 45-501
1W7
Darius Knight | 48 Kerrigan Crescent, $25,000 | 100,000 FT | Section 2.3 of OSC
Unionville, ON L3R Units Rule 45-501
7T4
Forbes N.A. 85 Sutherland Drive, $30,000 | 120,000 FT | Section 2.3 of OSC
Anderson Toronto, ON M4G 1H6 Units Rule 45-501
George R.R. #1, Vittoria, ON $25,000 | 100,000 FT | Section 2.3 of OSC
Chilian NOE 1W0 Units Rule 45-501
Northfield 347 Bay Street, Suite $25,000 | 100,000 FT | Section 2.3 of OSC
Capital Corp. | 301, Toronto, ON M5H units Rule 45-501
3R7
Stuart Rath 69 Longworth Avenue, $50,000 | 200,000 FT | Section 5.1 of MI 45-
Truro, NS B2N 3E7 Units 103
Fraser Penthouse #2, 141 $40,000 | 100,000 FT | Section 5.1 of MI 45-
Atkinson Water Street, Units 103
Vancouver, BC V6B
1A7

IT IS AN OFFENCE TO MAKE A MISREPRESENTATION [N THIS REPORT.

Instruction:



1. File this report and the applicable fee with the securities regulatory
authority in each jurisdiction in which the issuer has distributed securities on or
before the 10th day after the distribution of the security.

2. If distributions have not occurred within 10 days of each cther, separate
reports must be filed. :

3. In order to determine the fee payable, consult the securities legislation of
each jurisdiction. In some jurisdictions, the fee is calculated as a percentage of
the proceeds realized by the issuer from, or total dollar value of, the securities
distributed in that jurisdiction, as set out in item 5 of this report.

Notice - Collection and use of personal information

The personal information required under this form is collected on behalif of and
used by the securities regulatory authorities for the purposes of the
administration and enforcement of the securities legislation. Freedom of
information legislation in certain jurisdictions may require the securities regulatory
authority to make this information available if requested. As a result, the public
may be able to obtain access to the information. -

if you have any questions about the collection and use of this information,
contact the securities regulatory authorities in the jurisdicticns where the form is
filed, at the address(es) set out below.

Alberta Securities Commission
4th Floor, 300 — 5th Avenue SW
Calgary, AB T2P 3C4
Telephone: (403) 297-6454
Facsimile: (403) 297-6156

British Columbia Securities Commission

P.O. Box 10142, Pacific Centre

701 West Georgia Street

Vancouver, BC V7Y 1.2

Telephone: (604) 899-6854

Toll free in British Columbia and Alberta 1-800-373-6393
Facsimile: (604) 899-6506

The Manitoba Securities Commission
1130 - 405 Broadway Avenue
Winnipeg, MB R3C 3L6

Telephone: (204) 945-2548

Facsimile: (204) 945-0330

Securities Commission of Newfoundland
P.O. Box 8700

2nd Floor, West Block

Confederation Building

St. John's, NFLD A1B 4J6

Telephone: (709) 729-4189

Facsimile: (709) 729-6187



Government of the Northwest Territories
Department of Justice

Securities Registry

1st Floor Stuart M. Hodgson Building

5009 - 46th Street

Yellowknife, NT X1A 2L9

Telephone: (867) 920-3318

Facsimile: (867) 873-0243

Nova Scotia Securities Commission
2nd Floor, Joseph Howe Building
1690 Holiis Street

Halifax, NS B3J 3J9

Telephone: (902) 424-7768

Facsimile: (902) 424-4625

Government of Nunavut
Department of Justice

Legal Registries Division
P.O. Box 1000 — Station 570
1st Floor, Brown Building
Igaluit NU X0A 0HO
Telephone: (867) 975-6190
Facsimile: (867) 975-6194

Prince Edward Island Securities Office
95 Rochford Street, P.O. Box 2000
Charlottetown, PE C1A 7N8

Telephone: (902) 368-4569

Facsimile: (902) 368-5283

Saskatchewan Financial Services Commission
6th Floor

1919 Saskatchewan Drive

Regina, SK S4P 3V7

Telephone: (306) 787-5879

Facsimile: (306) 787-5899
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Nova Scotra Securltres Commission o - ' " O

2™ Floor, Joseph Howe Bulldmcr : S o R

1690 Hollis Street o v , o T

- Halifax, Nova Scotia L )

- B3J359 | SR

AttentiOn: COrporate F inanc'e |
Re: Avalon Ventures Ltd (the Company”)
Prlvate Pldacement Fmancrng Closed on January 9 2004

I

'Dear Strs

Innéonnection"vvith the olosmg of the above referenced non brokered private placement of
o 1;060,000 unitsvofthe Company, please find enclosed : e ‘

o Form 45 103F4 Report ofExempt Dlstrlbunon '
o Fthng fee of$25 00 o

Should you have any questrons or requ1re any add1t1onal mformatlon in thlS regard please do not -
h_esrtate to contact me. ’ » : : .

Yours very truly, . :

AVALON VENTURES LTD

_Donald»S. Bnbar
. President -
iy
" encl..
“cel TSX Venture Exchanoe Attent1on Records Department

Lexas Law Group - J. Fraser
R. Dalgarno




Form 45-103F4
Report of Exempt Distribution

Issuer information ,

1. State the full name, address and telephone number of the issuer of the
security distributed. Include former name if name has changed since last report.
If this report is filed by a vendor, other than the issuer, also state the full name
and address of the vendor.

Avalon Ventures Ltd.

111 Richmond Street West
Suite 1005

Toronto, ON NM5H 2G4
Telephone: 416-364-4938

2. State whether the issuer is or is not a reporting issuer and, if reporting,
each of the jurisdictions in which it is reporting.

The Issuer is a reporting issuer in British Columbia, Alberta and Ontario.

Details of distribution _
3. State the distribution date. If the report is being filed for securities
distributed on more than one distribution date, state all distribution dates.

The securities were distributed on January 9, 2004. There is no other distribution
date.

4, For each security distributed:

(a) describe the type of security, and

(b) state the total number of securities distributed. If the security is convertible
or exchangeable, describe the type of underlying security, the terms of exercise
or conversion and any expiry date.

The securities consisted of 1,060,000 flow-through units (the “FT Units”), each
such FT Unit consisting of one flow-through common share of the Issuer and one
non transferable warrant to purchase one non flow-through common share at an
exercise price of $0.27 per share until January 9, 2005 and at an exercise price of
$0.29 per share until January 9, 2006. The issue price was $0.25 per unit.

5. Provide details of the distribution by completing the attached schedule.

See the attached Schedule A for full details of the distribution including the full
name and residential address of each purchaser, the number of FT Units sold to
each purchaser, the total purchase price paid by each purchaser, the jurisdictions
in which the FT Units were sold, the total dollar value ($265,000) of the FT Units
distributed in all jurisdictions and the exemption under which each purchaser
purchased FT Units.

6. Compilete the following table for each Canadian and foreign jurisdiction




where purchasers of the securities reside. Provide a total dollar value of all
securities distributed in all jurisdictions. Do not include in this table, securities
issued as payment for commissions or finder's fees disclosed under item 7,

below.

Total Dollar Value Raised
Jurisdictions Where Price Per Security from Purchaser in the
Purchasers Reside (Cdn ) Jurisdiction (Cdn $)
Canadian Jurisdictions
Nova Scotia $0.25 per FT Unit $50,000
Ontario $0.25 per FT Unit $175,000
British Columbia $0.25 per FT Unit 340,000
Total Dollar Value of Distribution in All Jurisdictions $265,000
($ Canadian)

Commissions and finder’s fees

7. Provide the following information for each person who is being
compensated in connection with the distribution(s). When disclosing
compensation paid or to be paid, include discounts, commissions or other fees or
payments of a similar nature directly related to the distribution. Do not include
payments for services incidental to the trade, such as clerical, printing, legal or
accounting services.

No person was compensated in connection with the distribution.

Certificate

On behalf of the issuer (or vendor), | certify that the statements made in this
report and in each schedule to this report are true.

Date: January 16, 2004

Avalon Ventures Ltd.
Name of issuer or vendor (please print)

Donald Bubar, President
Print name and position of person signing

N

Signature




Schedule A

Provide the following information on a separate page attached to this report for
each type of security distributed. The information in this schedule will not be
placed on the public file of any securities regulatory authority.

If the report is being filed for securities distributed on more than one distribution
date, add a column to identify the dates the securities were distributed.

In British Columbia, for distributions under the exemptions in Part 4 of Multilateral
Instrument 45-103 Capital Raising Exemptions, non-reporting issuers must also
give the telephone number and e-mail address of the purchaser. If the purchaser
has refused to provide this information, the issuer must include a statement to
this effect in the report.

Do not include in this table, securities issued as payment of commissions or
finder's fees disclosed under item 7 of the form.

SUBSCRIBER LIST, $0.25 FT UNITS
All of the FT Units were distributed on January 9, 2004 and on no other date

Name Address Value Units Exemption Relied on
CDS$
Joseph 1296 Prince Arthur $25,000 | 100,000 FT | Section 2.1 of MI 45-
Monteith Court, Mississauga ON Units 105
L.3H 381 .
Donald S. 11 Gainsville Avenue, $20,000 | 80,000 FT | Section 2.1 of MI 45-
Bubar Unionville, ON L3R Units 105
1W7
Dennys Van 22 Hedgewood Drive, $25,000 | 100,000 FT | Section 2.3 of OSC
Fleet Markham, ON L3R Units Rule 45-501
1W7
Darius Knight | 48 Kerrigan Crescent, $25,000 | 100,000 FT | Section 2.3 of OSC
Unionville, ON L3R Units Rule 45-501
7T4
Forbes N.A. 85 Sutherland Drive, $30,000 | 120,000 FT | Section 2.3 of OSC
Anderson Toronto, ON M4G 1H6 Units Rule 45-501
George R.R. #1, Vittoria, ON $25,000 | 100,000 FT | Section 2.3 of OSC
Chilian NOE 1W0 Units Rule 45-501
Northfield 347 Bay Street, Suite $25,000 | 100,000 FT | Section 2.3 of OSC
Capital Corp. 301, Toronto, ON M5H units Rule 45-501
3R7 .
Stuart Rath 69 Longworth Avenue, $50,000 | 200,000 FT | Section 5.1 of MI 45-
Truro, NS B2N 3E7 Units 103
Fraser Penthouse #2, 141 $40,000 | 100,000 FT | Section 5.1 of MI 43-
Atkinson Water Street, Units 103
Vancouver, BC V6B
L 1A7

IT 1S AN OFFENCE TO MAKE A MISREPRESENTATION IN THIS REPORT.
Instruction:



1. File this report and the applicable fee with the securities regulatory
authority in each jurisdiction in which the issuer has distributed securities on or
before the 10th day after the distribution of the security.

2. If distributions have not occurred within 10 days of each other, separate
reports must be filed.

3. In order to determine the fee payable, consult the securities legislation of
each jurisdiction. In some jurisdictions, the fee is calculated as a percentage of
the proceeds realized by the issuer from, or total dollar value of, the securities
distributed in that jurisdiction, as set out in item 5 of this report.

Notice - Collection and use of personal information

The personal information required under this form is collected on behalf of and
used by the securities regulatory authorities for the purposes of the
administration and enforcement of the securities legislation. Freedom of
information legislation in certain jurisdictions may require the securities regulatory
authority to make this information available if requested. As a result, the public
may be able to obtain access to the information.

If you have any questions about the collection and use of this information,
contact the securities regulatory authorities in the jurisdictions where the form is
filed, at the address(es) set out below.

Alberta Securities Commission
4th Floor, 300 — 5th Avenue SW
Calgary, AB T2P 3C4
Telephone: (403) 297-6454
Facsimile: (403) 297-6156

British Columbia Securities Commission

P.O. Box 10142, Pacific Centre

701 West Georgia Street

Vancouver, BC V7Y 1L2

Telephone: (604) 899-6854

Toll free in British Columbia and Alberta 1-800-373-6393
Facsimile: (604) 899-6506

The Manitoba Securities Commission
1130 — 405 Broadway Avenue
Winnipeg, MB R3C 3L6

Telephone: (204) 945-2548

Facsimile: (204) 945-0330

Securities Commission of Newfoundiand
P.O. Box 8700

2nd Floor, West Block

Confederation Building

St. John's, NFLD A1B 4J6

Telephone: (709) 729-4189

Facsimile: (709) 729-6187



Government of the Northwest Territories
Department of Justice

Securities Registry

1st Floor Stuart M. Hodgson Building

5009 — 49th Street

Yellowknife, NT X1A 2L9

Telephone: (867) 920-3318

Facsimile: (867) 873-0243

Nova Scotia Securities Commission
2nd Floor, Joseph Howe Building
1690 Hollis Street

Halifax, NS B3J 3J9

Telephone: (902) 424-7768

Facsimile: (902) 424-4625

Government of Nunavut
Department of Justice

Legal Registries Division
P.0. Box 1000 — Station 570
1st Floor, Brown Building
iqaluit NU X0A OHO
Telephone: (867) 975-6190
Facsimile: (867) 975-6194

Prince Edward island Securities Office
95 Rochford Street, P.O. Box 2000
Charlottetown, PE C1A 7N8

Telephone: (902) 368-4569

Facsimile: (902) 368-5283

Saskatchewan Financial Services Commission
oth Floor

1919 Saskatchewan Drive

Regina, SK S4P 3V7

Telephone: (306) 787-5879

Facsimile: (306) 787-5899




2 27 FORM 53-901.F
Securities Act

MATERIAL CHANGE REPORT UNDER SECTION 85(1) OF THE ACT

Item 1. Reporting Issuer

Avalon Ventures Ltd. (the “Company”)
111 Richmond Street West, Suite 1005
Toronto, Ontario M5H 2G4

Telephone: (416) 364-4938

Item 2. Date of Material Change
January 9, 2004

Item 3. Press Releases

A press release disclosing the material change was issued in Toronto, Ontario on January 9,
2004 and was disseminated through Filing Services Canada to its Canadian National
Compliance distribution list and a copy was filed with the TSX Venture Exchange, as well as the
B.C., Ontario and Alberta Securities Commissions.

Item 4. Summary of Material Change

Private Placement.

The Issuer has completed the private placement of an aggregate 1,060,000 flow-through
units at the price of $0.25 per unit for gross proceeds of $265,000.

Item 5. Full Description of Material Change

On January 9, 2004, the Issuer completed a non-brokered private placement of an aggregate
of 1,060,000 flow-through units at a price of $0.25 per unit for gross proceeds of $265,000.
Each flow-through unit consists of one flow-through common share, and one two-year non-
transferable common share purchase warrant. Each warrant entitles the holder to purchase
one additional non flow-through common share at a price of $0.27 until January 9, 2005 and
after that date until January 9, 2006 at a price of $0.29. The shares contained in the units and
any shares issuable on exercise of the warrants are subject to a four month hold period _

expiring on May 9, 2004.




Item 6.

Item 7.

Item 8.

A list of the purchasers is as follows:

Full name of Purchaser and place of Number of | Price per Total Purchase
residence Flow- Flow- Price (Cdn $)

Through Through Unit

Units (Cdn $)

Purchased
Mr, Joseph Morteith, Mississauga, ON 100.000 $0.25 $ 25.000
Mr. Donald Bubar, Unionville, ON 80.000 $0.25 $ 20.000
Mr. Dennys Van Fleet. Unionville. ON 100,000 $0.25 $ 25,000
M, Stuart Rath, Truro, NS 200,000 $0.25 $ 50.000
Mr. Fraser Atkinson, Vancouver, BC 160.000 $0.25 $ 40.000
Mr. Forbes Andersen, Toronto, ON 120,000 $0.25 $ 30.000
Mr. Darius Knight. Unionville, ON 100.000 $0.25 $ 25.000
Mr. George Chilian, Vittoria, ON 100,000 $0.25 $ 25.000
Northfield Capital Corp. Toronto, ON 100,000 $0.25 $ 25.000
TOTAL 1,060,000 $265,000

The proceeds of the private placement totalling $265,000 will be used to fund an exploration
program on the Company’s Mount Thom, Upper Kemptown and West River Station “IOCG
type” copper-gold projects in Nova Scotia. This work will consist of prospecting,
geochemical and geophysical surveys on all three properties as well as diamond drilling on the
copper-gold target already defined on the Mount Thom property.

Reli Section 85(2) of the A

Not applicable.

Omitted Tnf .

Not applicable.

Senior Officers

{Wigeneral\64050\-122\00009966.DOC}

The Senior Officer of the Company who is knowledgeable about the material change and the
report is Donald S. Bubar, President, (416) 364-4938.
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Item 9. Statement of Seniar Officer

The foregoing accurately discloses the material change referred to herein.

Dated this 19 day of January, 2004
AVALON VENTURES LTD.

By “D S Rubar”

President

(Official Capacity)

Daonald S_Bubar
(Please print here name of individual whose signature
appears above.) '

{ Wigeneral\64050\-122100009966.DOC}
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[ice Ao 52-(1—‘7"27
FORM 45-102F2

Certificate under Subsection 2.7(2) or (3) of
Mulitlateral Instrument 45-102 Resale of Securities

Complete 1 or 2

L. Avalon Ventures Ltd. has distributed securities under a provision listed in
Appendix D or E to Multilateral Instrument 45-102 or a provision of securities
legislation that specifies that the first trade of the securities is subject to section
2.5 or 2.6 of Multilateral Instrument 45-102 and thereby certifies that in respect of
a distribution on January 9, 2004 of 1,060,000 Flow-Through Units consisting of
one flow-through common share and a two year warrant to purchase a flow-
through common share of Avalon Ventures Ltd. Avalon Ventures Ltd. was a
qualifying issuer within the meaning of Multilateral Instrument 45-102 Resale of
Securities at the distribution date.

2. [Name if Issuer] has distributed securities under a provision listed in Appendix F
to Multilateral Instrument 45-102 or a provision of securities legislation that
specifies that the first trade of securities distributed to an employee, executive.
consultant or administrator is subject to section 2.6 of Multilateral Instrument 45-
102 and hereby certifies that in respect of a distribution on (date) of (amount or
number and type of securities) of (Name of Issuer), (Name of Issuer) became after
the distribution date by filing a prospectus in a jurisdiction listed in Appendix B to
Multilateral Instrument 45-102 and listing or quoting a class of its equity
securities on a qualified market, and now is, a qualifying issuer within the
meaning of Multilateral Instrument 45-102.

DATED at Toronto this 19" day of January, 2004.

Avalon Ventures Ltd.

By: “Donald S. Bubar”
Donald S. Bubar

President
INSTRUCTIONS:
1. If the distribution date is on or after the effective date of Multilateral Instrument

45-102 and the issuer or selling security holder has completed 1. above, file this
form on or before the tenth day after the distribution date with the securities
regulatory authority in each jurisdiction in which a purchaser of the securities is
located and section 2.7 of Multilateral Instrument 45-102 has been implemented.
Section 2.7 has been implemented in Alberta, British Columbia, Newfoundland,
Northwest Territories, Nova Scotia, Nunavut, Ontario and Saskatchewan.




2. If the Issuer has completed 2 above, file this form with the securities regulatory
authority in each jurisdiction in which a purchaser of the securities is located and
section 2.7 of Multilateral instrument 45-102 has been implemented.
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January 19, 2004

TSX Venture Exchange

P.O. Box 450

3" Floor, 130 King Street West
Toronto, Ontario

M5X 1J2

Attention: Corporate Finance Department

Re:  Avalon Ventures Ltd. (the “Company”) Private Placement Announced on
December 16, 2003 and January 9, 2004- Expedited Filing

Dear Sirs:

In connection with the private placement of up to 3,423,000 units of the Company at the
price of $0.20 per unit announced by news releases dated December 16, 2003 and
January 9, 2004, please find enclosed the following pursuant to the expedited filing
procedures of Policy 4.1:

a) Form 4B — Private Placement Notice Form; and

b) Cheque in the amount of $4,197.61 representing your minimum fee of $500 plus
0.5% of the proceeds ($3,423.00) and applicable GST of $274.61.

I look forward to receiving the TSX Venture Exchange’s acceptance letter for this private
placement within the next business day. If you have any questions or require anything
else, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours very truly,

AVALON VENTURES LTD.

Donald S. Bubar
President

J
encl.

111 Richmond St. W., Suite 1005, Toronto, Ontarioc M35H 2G4
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TSX venture
EXCHANGE

| FORM 4B
~ PRIVATE PLACEMENT NOTICE FORM

To obtain conditional acceptance only of the Private Placement, Issuers must complete
Parts I, and II of this Form. To obtain final Exchange Acceptance, and acceptance for
Expedited Private Placements, Issuers must also complete Part ITI (where applicable) and
Parts IV and V of this Form.

L GENERAL
l. Re: AVALON VENTURES LTD. (the “Issuer”).
Trading Symbol: AVL,
2. Date Price Reservation Form Filed: N/A.
Date of News Releases announcing Private Placement: December 16, 2003 and January
9, 2004.
3. Is this filing in relation to:
a) an Expedited Private Placement, in compliance with the requirements as set out in
section 6 of Policy 4.1 - Private Placements?
Yes No U
If Yes, please complete Parts I - Il and V of this Form.
b) Conditional Acceptance of a Non-Expedited Private Placement: Yes O No O
c) Final Acceptance of a Non-Expedited Private Placement: Yes @ No QO
I1. DETAILS OF PLACEMENT
4. Total amount of funds to be raised: Up to $684,600 in non flow-through Units.
5. Proposed use of proceeds:
To fund on-going project development expenses and market development work on
Separation Rapids and Warren Township projects, as well as for general
administration purposes and working capital.
FORM 4B PRIVATE PLACEMENT NOTICE FORM Page 1

{as at August 18, 2003)




6. (a) Description of the Non Flow-Through Units to be issued:
(1) Class: Common Shares.
(i)  Number: 3,423,000.
(iii)  Price per security: $0.20.
(b) Description of Warrants to be issued:
1V Number of Warrants: 3,423,000.

(i)  Number of Listed Shares eligible to be purchased on exercise of Warrants:
3,423,000 .

(ii1)  Exercise price of Warrants: Year 1: $0.25 Year 2: $0.30
Tier 1 Only: Year 3: Year 4 Year 5
(iv)  Expiry date of all Warrants: two years after closing.

(c) Description of Convertible Securities to be issued: not applicable

@) Number/ Aggregate principal amount:

(i) ~ Number of Listed Shares to be issued on conversion:

(ni)  Expiry/Maturity date:

(iv)  Interest rate:

v) Conversion terms:

(vi)  Default provisions:

(d)  Total Shares to be Issued [a(ii) + b(ii) + c(ii)]: 6,846,000
7. Issued and outstanding Listed Shares at the date of the price reservation: 27,535,248

8. Placees

(a) The following table must be completed for all Expedited Private Placements and
in order to receive conditional acceptance of other Private Placements. The table-
must disclose the identities of all purchasers, both of record as well as beneficial
holders. Where such purchaser is of record only, the identity of the beneficial
holder must also be disclosed. Subscriptions by current Insiders, Placees who will

FORM 4B PRIVATE PLACEMENT NOTICE FORM Page 2
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become Insiders as a result of the Placement, and Pro Group Placees must be
disclosed to the Exchange prior to closing the Private Placement.

FORM 4B PRIVATE PLACEMENT NOTICE FORM Page 3
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*Name and # of Shares **Post- **% of Post- | ***Insider=
: Address of Purchased closing Closing I
Name & Residential Beneficial Direct & Outstanding | ProGroup=
Address of Purchaser Holder Indirect Shares P
Holdings in
the Issuer
Ron Perkins N/A 67,000 Non 134,000 0.39%
404 Iris Avenue Flow-
Corona de] Mar, CA Through
92625 Units
USA
Beryl Lovitz 100,000 - —’
1301 Tano Ridge Road N/A Non Flow- 200,000 0.58%
Santa Fe, NM 87506 Through
USA Units
William Davis N/A 100,000 200,000 0.58%
4 Valencia Loop Non Flow- '
Santa Fe, NM Through
87508-8887 Units
USA
David Schechtman N/A 67,000 Non 134,000 0.39%
2737 Quentin Ave. S Flow-
St Louis Park, MN Through
55416 Units
USA
Rick A. Brown N/A 67,000 Non 134,000 0.39%
8068 Marshcreek Flow-
Alcove Through
Woodbury, MN Units
55125
USA
Dr. Walter Zierman N/A 700,000 1,400,000 4.07%
Age-weighted Profit Non Flow-
Share Plan & Trust Through
1058 Camino Manana Units
Santa Fe, NM 87501
USA
Robert L. Newton N/A 175,000 350,000 1.02%
19640 Biscayne Bay Dr Non Flow-
Boca Raton, FL 33498 Through
USA Units
Treuhandgesellschaft N/A 1,230,000 2,460,000 7.16%
Strub AG Non Flow-
Abtswingertweg 1 Through
9490 Vaduz Units
| Liechtenstein |
FORM 4B PRIVATE PLACEMENT NOTICE FORM Page 4
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Dr. Harry Johnson N/A 150,000 a
6500 Barrie Road Non Flow- 300,000 0.87%
Edina, MN 55435 Through
USA Units : |
James McGrath N/A 67,000 Non - "
8403 Pine Air Circle Flow- 134,000 0.39%
Rapid City, SD 57702 Through
USA Units
Daniel Nicholson N/A 125,000 "
265 Edward St Non Flow- 253,500 0.735%
Chelmsford, ON Through
POM 1L0 ' Units
Blair Naughty N/A 200,000
316 Dover Court Rd. Non Flow- 400,000 L15%
Toronto, ON Through
Me6J 3E3 Units

| R. James Andersen N/A 125,000
2597 Lakeshore Blvd. Non Flow- 720,000 2.07% I
Toronto, ON Through
M8V 1G5 Units
Andersen Enterprises N/A 125,000 250,000 0.73%
Inc. Non Flow-
85 Sutherland Drive Through
Toronto, ON Units
M4G 1H6
Jeffrey Hunter N/A 125,000 : "o
95 Willingdon Blvd. Non Flow- 250,000 0.73%
Toronto, ON Through
MS8X 2HS Units

FORM 4B PRIVATE PLACEMENT NOTICE FORM Page 1
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* if the purchaser is/will not be the beneficial holder, complete this information
** assuming exercise of Warrants issued pursuant to the Private Placement

*##* If the Placee is an Insider prior to closing or will be an Insider post-closing, please
indicate with an "I".

If unknown at time of filing, please indicate. The Exchange may issue conditional
acceptance and permit the transaction to close where these Placees are not identified, but
will not issue final acceptance for the Private Placement until this section is completed.

(b) If any Placees in item 8(a) are not individuals and a Corporate Placee Registration
Form has not previously been filed or is not current, please attach the Corporate
Placee Registration Form (Form 4C).

9. If this transaction is a Brokered Private Placement, provide the name of the Agent
conducting the Private Placement:

Not applicable. This is a non-brokered private placement.

10.  Provide the following information for any bonus, finder’s fee, commission or Agent’s
Option to be paid in connection with the Private Placement: not applicable

(a) Confirm that the sales Agent/broker is arm’s length to the Issuer.

Yes 1 No O
If No, provide details regarding the relationship to the Issuer:

(d) Name of sales Agent/broker (name, address, beneficial ownership where
applicable)

(c) Cash

(d) Securities

(e) Expiry date of any Agent’s Option

® Exercise price of any Agent’s Option

11.  Describe the particulars of any other proposed Material Changes in the affairs of the
Issuer.

none

FORM 4B PRIVATE PLACEMENT NOTICE FORM Page 1
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12. Describe any unusual particulars of the transaction (i.e. tax “flow through” shares, etc.).

100% of the shares to be issued are non flow-through common shares and 100% of
the shares to be issued upon exercise of the warrants are non-flow-through common

shares.

13.  Does the transaction involve or form part of a series of transactions that may resultin a
Change of Business or Reverse Take-over? (as defined in Policy 5.2- Changes of
Business and Reverse Take-Overs)?

Yes O No
If Yes, describe all relevant terms:

FORM 4B PRIVATE PLACEMENT NOTICE FORM Page 2
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II1. EXPEDITED PRIVATE PLACEMENTS

If the Private Placement is being filed as an Expedited Private Placement, please complete
Parts I and II of this Form and confirm that the transaction meets the following criteria. If
all statements are confirmed as “Yes”, the transaction may be filed as an Expedited Private
Placement. If any statement is answered as “No”, the Private Placement does not meet the
expedited criteria and must be filed pursuant to regular filing procedures.

L. The pricing of the Shares and any Warrants to be issued is in accordance with Policy 4.1

— Private Placements:
Yes No O

2. No convertible securities, other than Warrants are to be issued as part of this Private
Placement:

Yes No Q4

Non-Arm’s Length Parties are purchasing less than 50% of the shares issued pursuant to

the Private Placement:
Yes No O

(%)

4, The Issuer is not a CPC, Tier 3 Issuer, or is not and has not been put on notice to have its
listing transferred to NEX (refer to Policy 2.5 - Tier Maintenance Requirements and

Inter-Tier Movement):
Yes No O

5. The proceeds are to be expended on a business or asset for which the Issuer has received
Exchange Acceptance:

Yes No Q

6. No new Control Person is created by the issuance of the Shares:
Yes No U

7. Any related commissions are paid or granted within the parameters in Policy 5.1 — Loans

Bonuses and Finders Fees:
Yes XI No U

8. A Corporate Placee Registration Form with current information is enclosed or has been
previously filed for any such placee identified in items 8(a) and 8(b) of Part II:
Yes No U4

9. All Placees have been disclosed as required above and have committed all subscription -
funds:
Yes No U

FORM 4B PRIVATE PLACEMENT NOTICE FORM Page 1
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10.  The aggregate number of securities issued pursuant to the Expedited Filing System
(including this transaction) in the last six (6) months is less than 25% of the issued and
outstanding Listed Shares at the date of the news release for a Tier 2 Issuer or 50% for a
Tier 1 Issuer:

Yes No O

If all of the above questions have been answered with a “Yes™:

Indicate in item 3 of Part I that the filing meets the requirements of the Expedited Filing
System

(a) Tier 2 only — Provide the total number of Listed Shares issued pursuant to
Expedited Filings in the last six months, including substantially completed
transactions:

(i) For Expedited Acquisitions: N/A
(ii)  For Previous Expedited Private Placements: N/A
(iii)  For this transaction: N/A

Total (i) + (ii) + (iii)): N/A

FORM 4B PRIVATE PLACEMENT NOTICE FORM Page 2
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IV. FINAL DOCUMENTATION

Issuers must complete this section in order to receive final Exchange Acceptance of any Private
Placement. This section may be either completed and filed at the initial filing stage, or after the
greater of 15 days after receiving conditional acceptance or 45 days from the Price Reservation
date; or if the Private Placement is brokered, the greater of 30 days after receiving conditional
acceptance or 60 days from the Price Reservation date. If the Issuer is filing an Expedited
Private Placement, the Declaration below must be filed with the initial filing. If any information
in Parts I - II has changed subsequent to the initial Private Placement filing, the Issuer must
update the appropriate sections in this Form. '

1. Has any information required in Parts I and II changed since the Issuer originally filed the
Notice?
Yes U No U
If Yes, please provide an updated Notice highlighting the changes.

2. Have all the applicable Placees been disclosed pursuant to item 8 of Part 17
Yes 3 No 4
If No, please provide an updated Notice containing the appropriate Placee information.

Where a new Control Person in the Issuer has been created as a result of the issuance of
the Private Placement securities, including Warrants, indicate the following:

(%)

a)  the name(s) of the new Control Person(s)
b) the date on which shareholder approval has or will be obtained for the transaction.
c) If consents were used to obtain shareholder approval, please confirm that the

issuer obtained consent from shareholders holding at least 50% +1 of the Issuer’s
outstanding shares prior to the Private Placement.
Yes O No U

FORM 4B PRIVATE PLACEMENT NOTICE FORM Page 1
(as at August 18, 2003)




V.

DECLARATION

This Declaration accompanies an application to the Exchange for final acceptance of the Private
Placement summarized in the Private Placement Notice Form (the “Filing”).

The undersigned hereby certifies that:

a)

b)

the undersigned is a director and/or senior officer of the Issuer and has been duly
authorized by a resolution of the board of directors of the Issuer to make this Declaration;

the Filing 1s in all respects in accordance with Policy 4.1 — Private Placements, in effect
as of the date of this Declaration or any deviations are disclosed in the Notice filed by the
Issuer;

there are no Material Changes in the affairs of the Issuer which have not been publicly
disclosed;

any changes to the terms of this Private Placement since the date of filing and/or
conditional acceptance of the Notice have been disclosed in an attachment to this

Declaration;

each purchaser has been advised of the applicable Securities Law or Exchange hold
period and all securities subject to a hold period will bear a legend on the certificate
indicating the applicable hold period; and

the Issuer has completed the transaction in accordance with the applicable Securities
Laws.

Dated January 19, 2004

DONALD BUBAR
Name of Director and/or
Senior Officer

Signature

PRESIDENT
Official Capacity

FORM 4B PRIVATE PLACEMENT NOTICE FORM Page 2
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APPENDIX "1"

FORM 4C
CORPORATE PLACEE REGISTRATION FORM

Where subscribers to a Private Placement are ot individuals, the following information about the placee
must be provided. This Form will remain on file with the Exchange. The corporation, trust, portfolio
manager or other entity (the “Placee”) need only file it on a one-time basis, and it will be referenced for all
subsequent Private Placements in which it participates. If any of the information provided in this Form
changes, the Placee must notify the Exchange prior to participating in further placements with Exchange
listed companies. If as a result of the Private Placement, the Placee becomes an Insider of the Issuer,
Insiders of the Placee are reminded that they must file a Personal Information Form (2A) with the

Exchange.
1. Placee Information:
(a) Name: Treuhandgesellschaft Strub Aktiengesellschaft
(b) Complete Address: _Abtswingertweg 1, Postfach 630
FL~943%0 Vaduz
{c) Jurisdiction of Incorporation or Creation: Liechtenstein
2. (2) Is the Placee purchasing securities as a portfolio manager (Yes/No)? __ves
(b) Is the Placee carrying on business as a portfolio manager outside of Canada (Yes/No)?
yes .
3. If the answer to 2(b) above was “Yes”, the undersigned certifies that:

{2) it is purchasing securities of an Issuer on behalf of managed accounts for which it is
making the investment decision to purchase the securities and has full discretion 10
purchase or sell securities for such accounts without requiring the client’s express consent
to a transaction;

b) it carries on the business of managing the investment portfolios of clients through
discretionary authority granted by those clients (a “portfolic manager” business) in
Liechtenstein [jurisdiction], and it is permitted by law to carry on a portfolio
manager buginess in that jurisdiction;

(a) it was not created solely or primarily for the purpose of purchasing securities of the Issuer;

(<] the total asset value of the investment portfolios it manages on behalf of clients is not less
than $20,000,000; and

(&) it has no reasonable grounds to believe that any of the directors, senior officers and other

insiders of the Issuer, and the persons that carry on investor relations activities for the
Issuer, has a beneficial interest in any of the managed accounts for which it is purchasing,

If the answer to 2(a) above was “No”, please provide the names and addresses of control persons

of the Placee:




[

L Name City FProvince or State Country

The undersigned acknowledges that it is bound by the provisions of applicable Securities Law, including
provisions concerning the filing of insider reports and reports of acquisitions (see for example, sections 87
and 111 of the Securities Act (British Columbiz) and sections 176 and 182 of the Securities Act (Alberta)).

Dated at Vaduz : on January 8, 2004

Treuhandgesellschaft Strub AG

(Nume of Purchager - please 1:71'1110&9 %\/{

(Authorized Signaturc)

Director
(Official Capacity ~ please print)
Dr, Wolfgang Strub

{Please print name of individuel whose signavire appears sbove,
if differcat from name of purchaser printed above)

THIS 1$ A PUBLIC DOCUMENT
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TsX venture

FORM 4C  ExcHance
CORPORATE PLACEE REGISTRATION FORM

Where subscribers to a Private Placement are not individuals, the following information about the placee
must be provided. This Form will remain on file with the Exchange. The corporation, trust, portfolio
manager or other entity (the “Placee™) need only file it on one time basis, and it will be referenced for all
subsequent Private Placements in which it participates. If any of the information provided in this Form
changes, the Placee must notify the Exchange prior to participating in further placements with Exchange
listed companies. If as a result of the Private Placement, the Placee becomes an Insider of the Issuer,
Insiders of the Placee are reminded that they must file a Personal Information Form (2A) with the Exchange.

1.

Placee Information:

(a) Name: P( NDC AR Ernerer wes v
(b) Complete Address: | gL Lom R&Uams Dyr2ed
ToReJe O MG 1M
(¢) Jurisdiction of Incorporation or Creation: Qv aRio
(a) Is the Placee purchasing securities as a portfolio manager (Yes/No)? N

(b) Is the Placee carrying on business as a portfolio manager outside of Canada (Yes/No)?

__No_ .
If the answer to 2(b) above was “Yes”, the undersigned certifies that:

(2) It is purchasing securities of an Issuer on behalf of managed accounts for which it is
making the investment decision to purchase the securities and has full discretion to
purchase or sell securities for such accounts without requiring the client’s express
consent to a transaction;

(b) it carries on the business of managing the investment portfolios of clients through
discretionary authority granted by those clients (a “portfolio manager” business) in
[jurisdiction], and it is permitted by law to carry on a portfolio

manager business in that jurisdiction;

(c) it was not created solely or primarily for the purpose of purchasing securities of the
[ssuer; '

(d) the total asset value of the investment portfolios it manages on behalf of clients is not
less than $20,000,000; and

(e) it has no reasonable grounds to believe, that any of the directors, senior officers and
other insiders of the Issuer, and the persons that carry on investor relations activities for
the Issuer has a beneficial interest in any of the managed accounts for which it is
purchasing

If the answer to 2(a). above was “No”, please provide the names and addresses of control
persons of the Placee:

{W:\general\64050\-164\00031399.DOC)



Name City Province or Country
State
[Cogeer Awseasen loReTo 0o Ap40A

The undersigned acknowledges that it is bound by the provisions of applicable Securities Law,
including provisions concerning the filing of insider reports and reports of acquisitions (See for
example, sections 87 and 111 of the Securiries 4ct (British Columbia) and sections 176 and 182

of the Securities Act (Alberta).

Dated at Tozor™0

on \)Mm"tl(:l 2oo4

{W:\general\64050\-164100031399.DOC}

Adeesen EomBR@ues Jax

(Name o - pl¢ase prinf)

(Adthdrized Signature)
Dt

(Official Capacity - please print)

Fouges R-A, Averserw

(please print name of individual whose signature

appears above)

THIS IS NOT A PUBLIC DOCUMENT
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TSX venture .
EXCHANGE

January 21, 2004

VIA FACSIMILE (416) 364-5162
Avalon Ventures Ltd.

Suite 1005 — 111 Richmond St. West
Toronto, ON M5SH 2G4

Attention: Donald S. Bubar

Dear Sir:

Re:  Avalon Ventures Ltd. (the “Company”) — Submission # 90037
Private Placement - Expedited

This is to confirm that TSX Venture Exchange has accepted for filing documentation with respect to a
" Non-Brokered Private Placement announced December 16, 2003 and January 9, 2004:

Number of Shares: 3,423,000 shares
Purchase Price: $0.20 per share
‘Warrants: 3,423,000 share purchase warrants to purchase 3,423,000 shares
Warrant Exercise Price: $0.25 for é. one year period
$0.30 in the second year
Number of Placees: 15 placees

Insider / Pro Group Participation:
Insider=Y /
Name ProGroup=P/ # of Shares

New Insider=N [in the event warrants
are exercised]

R. James Anderson Y 125,000




i“’/ll__E o, E2- 4&‘2'7

L ECT TR 111 Richmond St. W., Suite 1005, Toronto, Ontario M5H 2G4
VSEAVL Tel: (416) 364-4938 Fax: (416) 364-5162
E-Mail info@avalonventures.com

Internet: hitp //www. avalonventures.com

February 2, 2004

Ontario Securities Commission
P.O. Box 55, Suite 800

20 Queen Street West
Toronto, Ontario

M5H 388

Attention: Statutory Filings

Re:  Avalon Ventures Ltd. (the “Company”)
Private Placement Financing Closed on January 23, 2004

Dear Sirs:

In connection with the closing of the above referenced non-brokered private placement of
3,423,000 units of the Company, please be advised that all of the Ontario subscribers who are not
directors or officers qualify under the Accredited Investors Exemption, Rule 45-501, Section 2.3.

Please find enclosed:
Q Form 45-501F1, in duplicate;

If you have any questions or require any additional information in this regard, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Yours very truly,

AVALON VENTURES LTD.

AANA

Donald S. Bubar
President

J

encl.

cc: TSX Venture Exchange, Attention: Records Department
Lexas Law Group —J. Fraser
R. Dalgarno



Form 45-501F1

SECURITIES ACT (Ontario)

Report under Section 72(3) of the Act or Section 7.5(1) of Rule 45-501

Report of a trade under clause 72(1) (b) or (g) of the Act, or Section 23,212,213 or2.14 of
Rule 45-301

Full name and address of the Seller.

Avalon Ventures Ltd.

111 Richmond Street West
Suite 1005

Toronto, Ontario
MS5SH2G4

Name and address of the issuer of the securities traded.

Avalon Ventures Ltd. (the “Issuer”)
111 Richmond Street West

Suite 1005

Toronto, Ontario

M5H 2G4

Description of the Securities traded.

3,423,000 non flow-through units at a price of $0.20 per unit. Each Unit consists of one non flow-.
through common share and one non-transferable share purchase warrant. Each warrant entitles the
holder to purchase one non flow-through common share at a price of $0.25 in the first year and at a price
of $0.30 in the second year until January 23, 2006. :

Date of trade(s).

January 23, 2004

Particulars of the trade(s)

Name of Purchaser and Amount or Purchase Total Purchase Exemption Relied Upon

Municipality and Jurisdiction | Number of r Price Price C$

of Residence Securities Ontario Securities Commission
. Purchased Interpretation Note #1 (the “Note”)

Ron Perkins §7,000 units $0.20 $13,400 The Note

Coronz del Mar, CA, USA

Beryl Lovitz 100,000 units | 30.20 $20,000 The Note

Santa Fe, NM, USA

William Davis 100,000 units $0.20 $20,000 The Note

Santa Fe, NM, USA

David Schectman 67,000 units $0.20 $13,400 The Note

St. Louis Park, MN, USA

Rick A. Brown 67,000 units $0.20 $13,400 The Note

Woodbury, MN, USA

Dr. Walitr Zierman 700,000 units $0.20 $140,000 The Note

Santa Fe, NM, USA




Robert L. Newton 175,000 units $0.20 $35,000 The Note

Boca Raton, FL, USA

Treuhandgesellschaft Strub AG | 1,230,000 units | $0.20 $246,000 The Note

Leichtenstein

Or, Harry Johason 150,000 units | $0.20 $30,000 The Note

Edina, MN, USA

James McGrath 67,000 units $0.20 $13,400 The Note

Rapid City, SD, USA ‘

Daniel Nicholson 125,000 units | $0.20 $25,000 Section 2.3 of OSC Rule 45-501
Chelmsford, ON

Blair Naughty 200,000 units $0.20 $40,000 Section 2.3 of OSC Rule 45-501
Toronto, ON ~

R. James Andersen 125,000 units | $0.20 $25,000 Section 2.1 of Ml 45-105
Toronto, ON L

Andersen Enterprises Inc. 125,000 units | $0.20 $25,000 Section 2.3 of OSC Rule 45-501
Toronto, ON ‘

Jeffrey Hunter 125,000 units | $0.20 $25,000 Section 2.3 of OSC Rule 45-501
Tercnio, ON ]

The Seller has prepared and certified a statement containing the full legal name and the full
residential address of each purchaser identified in Section 5 and a certified true copy of the list will

be provided to the Commission upon request.

State the name and address of any person acting as agent in connection with the trade(s) and the
compensation paid or to be paid to such agent.

None

Has the seller paid a participation fee for the current financial year in accordance with Rule 13-
5027

Yes
Certificate of Vendor or Agent of Vendor

The undersigned seller hereby certifies, or the undersigned agent of the seller hereby certifies to the best
of the agent’s information and belief, that the statements made in this report are true and correct.

Dated at Toronto, this 2™ day of February, 2004

AVAIONVENTURES LTD..
(Name of Vendor or Agent please print)

/oy eV

(Signature)

PRESIDENT
(Official capacity

please print)

DONALD BUBAR |
(Please print here name of individual whose signature
appears above, if different from name of Vendor or

agent printed above)




INSTRUCTIONS:

L.

LI

In answer to question 6 give the name of the person or company who has been or will be paid
remuneration directly related to the trade(s), such as commissions, discounts or other fees or
payments of a similar nature. It is not necessary to include payments for services incidental to
the trade such as clerical, printing, legal or accounting services.

If the space provided for any answer is insufficient, additional sheets may be used and must be
cross-referred to the relevant item and properly identified and signed by the person whose

signature appears on the report.

Fee: Cheque made payable to the Ontario Securities Commission.
Please print or type and file two signed copies with:

Ontario Securities Commission
8th Floor, 20 Queen Street West
Toronto, Ontario

MSH 388




Clie Mo §2- 4427
FORM 45-102F2

Certificate under Subsection 2.7(2) or (3) of
Mulitlateral Instrument 45-102 Resale of Securities

Complete 1 or 2

1. Avalon Ventures Ltd. has distributed securities under a provision listed in
Appendix D or E to Multilateral Instrument 45-102 or a provision of securities
legislation that specifies that the first trade of the securities is subject to section
2.5 or 2.6 of Multilateral Instrument 45-102 and thereby certifies that in respect of
a distribution on January 23, 2004 of 3,423,000 Non Flow-Through Units
consisting of one non flow-through common share and a two year warrant to
purchase a non flow-through common share of Avalon Ventures Ltd. Avalon
Ventures Ltd. was a qualifying issuer within the meaning of Multilateral
Instrument 45-102 Resale of Securities at the distribution date.

2. [Name if Issuer] has distributed securities under a provision listed in Appendix F
to Multilateral Instrument 45-102 or a provision of securities legislation that
specifies that the first trade of securities distributed to an employee, executive.
consultant or administrator is subject to section 2.6 of Multilateral Instrument 45-
102 and hereby certifies that in respect of a distribution on (date) of (amount or
number and type of securities) of (Name of Issuer), (Name of I[ssuer) became after
the distribution date by filing a prospectus in a jurisdiction listed in Appendix B to
Multilateral Instrument 45-102 and listing or quoting a class of its equity
securities on a qualified market, and now is, a qualifying issuer within the
meaning of Multilateral Instrument 45-102.

DATED at Toronto this 2™ day of February, 2004.

Avalon Ventures Ltd.

By: “Donald S. Bubar”
Donald S. Bubar

President
INSTRUCTIONS:
1. If the distribution date is on or after the effective date of Multilateral Instrument

45-102 and the issuer or selling security holder has completed 1. above, file this
form on or before the tenth day after the distribution date with the securities
regulatory authority in each jurisdiction in which a purchaser of the securities is
located and section 2.7 of Multilateral Instrument 45-102 has been implemented.
Section 2.7 has been implemented in Alberta, British Columbia, Newfoundland,
Northwest Territories, Nova Scotia, Nunavut, Ontario and Saskatchewan.




2. If the Issuer has completed 2 above, file this form with the securities regulatory
authority in each jurisdiction in which a purchaser of the securities is located and
section 2.7 of Multilateral instrument 45-102 has been implemented.
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Item 1.

Item 2.

Jtem 3.

Item 4.

Item 5.
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FORM 53-901.F
Securities Act

MATERIAL CHANGE REPORT UNDER SECTION 85(1) OF THE ACT

Reporting Issuer

Avalon Ventures Ltd. (the “Company™)
111 Richmond Street West, Suite 1005
Toronto, Ontario M5H 2G4

Telephone: (416) 364-4938

Date of Material Change
January 23, 2004

Press Releases

A press release disclosing the material change was issued in Toronto, Ontario on January
23, 2004 and was disseminated through Filing Services Canada to its Canadian National
Compliance distribution list and a copy was filed with the TSX Venture Exchange, as well
as the B.C., Ontario and Alberta Securities Commissions.

Summary of Material Change
Private Placement.

The Issuer has completed the private placement of an aggregate 3,423,000 non flow-
through units at the price of $0.20 per unit for gross proceeds of $684,600.

Full Descrintion of Material CI

On January 23, 2004, the Issuer completed a non-brokered private placement of an
aggregate of 3,423,000 non flow-through units at a price of $0.20 per unit for gross
proceeds of $684,600. Each non flow-through unit consists of one non flow-through
common share, and one two-year non-transferable common share purchase warrant.
Each warrant entitles the holder to purchase one additional non flow-through common
share at a price of $0.25 until January 23, 2005 and after that date until January 23, 2006
at a price of $0.30. The shares contained in the units and any shares issuable on
exercise of the warrants are subject to a four month hold period expiring on May 23,
2004.



Flow-Through Through Unit (Cdn 8)
Units Purchased | {Cdn $)
Mr, Ron Perkins, Corona del Mar, CA, USA 67000 30.20 $ 13,400
Mrs. Bervl Lovitz, Santa Fe, NM, USA 100,000 $0.20 $.20,000
| Mr. William Davis, Santa Fe, NM, USA 100,000 $0.20 $.20,000
| Mr. David Schectman, St. Louis Park, MN, USA 67,000 $0.20 $ 13,400
Mr. Rick A, Brown, Woodburv, MN, USA 67,000 $0.20 $ 13,400
Dr. Walter Zierman, Santa Fe, NM, 1JSA 700,000 30,20 $140,000
Mr, Rohert I, Newton, Boca Raton, FA, USA 175,000 $0.20 $ 35,000
| Treuhandgesellschaft Strub AG, Tiechtenstein 1,230,000 $0.20 $ 246,000
| Dr. Harry Johnson, Edina, MN, USA 150,000 $0.20 $ 30,000
Mr. James McGrath, Rapid City, SD, USA 67,000 $0.20 $ 13400
Mr. Daniel Nicholson, Chelmsford, ON 125,000 $0.20 $ 25,000
Mr. Blair Naughty, Toronto, ON 200,000 $0.20 $_40,000
Mr, R, James Andersen, Toronto, ON 125,000 $0.20 $ 25000
|_Andersen Enterprises Inc., Toronto, QN M 125,000 $0.20 $ 25000
Mr, Jeffrey Hunter, Toronto, ON 125,000 $0.20 $ 25000
TOTAL 3.423.000 $684.000

The proceeds of the private placement totalling $684,000 will be used to fund on-going
market development work for the Separation Rapids and Warren Township projects, as well
as working capital to cover administrative expenses and settle outstanding accounts payable.

Item 6. Reliance on Section 85(2) of the BC Act, Section 118(2) of the Albherta Act and
Section 75(3) of the O .
Not applicable.
Item 7. Omitted Information
Not applicable.
Item 8. Senior Officers

The Senior Officer of the Company who is knowledgeable about the material change and the
report is Donald S. Bubar, President, (416) 364-4938.

{Wigeneral\64050\-122\00009966.DOC}
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Item 9. Statement of Senior Officer

The foregoing accurately discloses the material change referred to herein.

Dated this 3™ day of February, 2004
AVALON VENTURES LTD.

By: XD S Rubar’

President
(Official Capacity)

Donald S_Bubar
(Please print here name of individual whose signature
appears above.)

{ Wigenera\64050\-122100009966.DOC}
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SUMMARY FORM - INCENTIVE STOCK OPTIONS

Re: AVALON VENTURES LTD. (the “Issuer”).

Month in which stock options have been granted or amended: FEBRUARY, 2004

This Form must be filed at the conclusion of each calendar month during which options have

been granted or amended.

New Options Granted:
Name of Date of news Position of Optionee | Date of No. of Exercis | Expiry
Optionee release (Director/ Grant | Optioned | e Price Date
disclosing grant | Officer/Employee/ Shares
(if applicable) Consultant
Donald S. Bubar | N/A President & CEO February 175,000 $0.25 February
16, 2004 16, 2009
F. Dale Corman N/A Director February 100,000 $0.25 February
16, 2004 16, 2009
Lawrence Page N/A Chairman, Director February 100,000 $0.25 February
16, 2004 16, 2009
Alan Ferry N/A Director February 50,000 $0.25 February
16,2004 16, 2009 .
Joseph G. N/A Director February 50,000 $0.25 February
Monteith 16,2004 - 16, 2009
Brian D. N/A Director February 52,500 $0.25 February
MacEachen 16, 2004 16, 2009
Jim Andersen N/A CFO & VP Finance February 75,000 $0.25 February
Officer 16, 2004 16, 2009
Total number of optioned shares proposed for acceptance: 602,500
e Date shareholder approval was obtained for the Stock Option Plan:
January 5, 2000.
e Subsequent to the grant of options presented above, state the number of shares remaining
available for issuance under the plan: 1,715,000.
FORM 4G SUMMARY FORM - INCENTIVE STOCK OPTIONS Page 1

(as at August 2002)



Amended Options:

Name of Optionee No. of Amended Original Date New/Current
Optioned Exercise of Grant Expiry Date
Shares Price

% If amendments are proposed to directors or officer’s options, disclose the date shareholder
approval was obtained for the amendment: N/A.

DECLARATION

The undersigned hereby certifies that:

1. The undersigned is a director and/or senior officer of the Issuer and has been duly

authorized by a resolution of the board of directors of the Issuer to make this
Declaration. »

2. The Issuer is not an Inactive Company as defined in Policy 2.6 —Inactive Issuers and
Reactivation.

3. The Filing is either in all respects in accordance with Exchange Policy 4.4 — Incentive

Stock Options, in effect as of the date of this Declaration, or any deviations are
indicated herein,

4, As of the date of grant there were no Material Changes in the affairs of the Issuer
which were not publicly disclosed.

Dated February 16, 2004.

Donald S. Bubar
Name of Director or Senior Officer

Si gnatur\e/

President & CEO
Official Capacity

FORM 4G SUMMARY FORM - INCENTIVE STOCK OPTIONS Page 2
(as at August 2002)



e No_ o4 - L[—%Z./

JSHINTH NO SNOLLINYLSNI GNY NOILYWHOINI INVIYOIWI 335
‘G31V0 GRV G3NDIS SI L1 SSTINN I TA ION SI WHOS AXOHd SIHL

:Ax01d Ag pajuasaiday
s3Jeys Jo Jequiny

:ajeq

:gley JuLd 3583)d

I43H N9IS

"Bunasyy pies je 8j0A
pue puaye o) uaaifh Kisnoinasd Axoid Aue saxyonal Aqaiay sapjoyaieys palaysibay paubisiapun ayy

“Wiasay paiioads se Ispoyaseys paiaisibay aul o auseu
ay) u) pasaistBal Auedwon ay) Jo SAILUNIAS By} BJ0A 0) JapjoyAxaid auj so8ip Agalay Japioudleys pasalsibay ayj

*JoaJay) Juawusnolpe Aue Jo ‘Bunaapy ples syl Je yuasaid aiam Japioyaseus pasajsibey paubistapun ayy 41 se ssamod
BLUES QU] Y)IM PUE JUsIXa BLUIES Al 0} 'JoaIay} Juswunofpe A1ans 1 pue Auediio) au) JO SIspioyaeys pasa)sibas ay) jo
Bunssyy au 210jaq awoo Aedosd Aew.yey} SJSNEW J[B Jo J0adsal Ui Japjoyaseys pasaisiBay aul 4o Jleyaq uo pue Joj
210A PUE J0B ‘PUSKE O} UORNJNSQNS J0 Jamod Ayl Ym JIpIOUaIBYS Pasaisifiay aul Jo JIELeq uo pue 10} Japloykxod se
*Buyobasoy ayy Jo a0ejd ) Jo Aurdwo] 8y} Jo ‘a0uBUl] WBPISBIE-BOIA
PUB J32YQ [BIOUBUH JAIUD) ‘UaSIapuy SAWEP Y iy Buyiey 10 Auedwio] 3yl 40 S0 SAINIAKT JaIND PUE 'uapiSald
0j2311p '1eqng 'S pleuoq siuiedde Agasey Auedwog auy o (Japiouaseys pasdisifiey,) Japioyaleys paubisiapun ay|

‘wd Oty 18 Y002 ‘92 Arenigag Aepsiny) ‘NO
OLEIUQ ‘01UOL0] ‘B0Bld UBIPRURY 1SN | ‘100l pIg
aljua) umojumog apell jo preog ojuolol ayp v 0T3H 3F OL

(,fuedwon, o) "GL1 STUNLINIA NOWAY
pajep Jenai|) Lolewoju| pue m.:_ams_ 10 30110N 81} 33s asead ‘way S,mm 10 s|leyap ||\ Jod) suoyn|osay 40 SHIAGNIW 40 INILIIIN TYHINID TYNNNY
(QuauraSeuey £q pAAIRI[OS)

AXOud



"J02Jay) Jusiuinolpe 4o ‘Bunasyy ay) Jo awn syl o3 soud (shepljoy pue sfepuns ‘sAepinies Buipnioxa) sinoy (gy) ubie Auo) uey) 1a3e| ou xey AQ
10 frew £Q '(G//£-6Y2-998- | J8qWINU XBj) LAZ MGIAl ‘OLIBIUQ ‘0JU010) 100j4 UIG ‘Bnuany Asssniun 00 L ‘epeue) Jo Auedwoy Jsnul aieysialndwoy Jo 3010 aul e 10 (2916-498-gLp-1
Jaguinu xe) $9z HSW ‘OUBILQ ‘03U0I0) ‘GO0 | BUNS ‘1SAM 199.4S PUOWIYDKY | |} ‘Aurdwion au) JO 801)j0 PrRaY BU} 1B PaAIadal ag 1snu wioj Axoid sju) ‘Bunssyy auy 1e pajuasaidal aq of

*$910A Joud 8y} ‘Bunum Ui ‘8xoass pue Bunasyy AUl JO JUALIBJUALLILIOD 3L 810§3q SI3UHNIOS SU) UIM SOUBPUSHE Jay/SIy PL03a) Ishw
1apjoyaleys pasa)sibay 8y ‘0s Op 0] L0SIad Ul 8joA Aewi pue Bunaayy ay} pusye (s Aew Japjoyaleys paiajsibay ay} ‘fxold J0 JUBWNLSY| UB PGS SBY JapjoysieysS palalsibay e Jj

. 11} $395 LONAIISIP 3j0S SH Ui JapjouAxoid oy se Bupneayy ay) a10jeq swiod Ausdoid few

Yolum saqelw 18Y10 4o Ax01d JO JuanSU| 8yl U0 N0 Jas SUONN|oSal ay) JO AUB JO SUONBLIEA J0 Sjuswpuswe AUe 0} 108dsal yiIm Japjoyfxoid pajuiodde auy) AQ Pa)oA 84 JiIm SenLNdas
U ysyung “Aibuipiodde pajoA aq |iIm $aNuNoas ay) ‘uodn pajoe aq 0} Jajew Aue o) 10adsal UM a0y B salyoads Japjoyaleys palasifiay oy Ji ‘pue o) pajjed aq Aew Jey) Uonnjosal
® JO jjod Aue U0 18pjoyaleys paialsibay ayj Jo SUORINIISUI L} YIM SIUBDIOIIE Ul BUOA WOLf DIYYIM S0 PaJOA 8q [[iM AXOId JO Juawingsuy Siy} Aq pajuasaidal SanLnoas ay|

"} $99S JapjoyAxoud au se a10A 0] Aluouine Aieuonalosip sey JapjouAxoad ayl ‘paiyioads st aoioud
ou J| uspjoyfxoid ajeuss)e ue Joj papinoid aoeds auy uj Bunasjy auy 1o noA Juasaidal 0} ysim noA uosiad ay) Jo sweu ay Burasu) pue uMoys sawey Japjoufxold Juswabeuews
8u1 1no Bupjuis Aq "suononasul S Japjoyaieys passibay sy 0} Buipioooe ajoa o) ‘Auedwon ay) Jo Japjoyaleys palaisibey e aq Jou pasu oym “epjoydxod sayoue Jujodde (q)

X014 JO JuUBWINASUY] SIY) Ul PALRUAP] SB JOJIPNE PUB SI0108.ip Jo) Justuabeurw o Sasuiwiou sy}
10} pUB AX01d J0 JUBLINASU] SIU} UO Payiuap| JaTIeW Yaea jo INOAR Uy 810A jiiv 1apjoufxosd e se Bunoe adjuiodde Juswiabeuew e AX0id JO JUSWINASUL 8Y) U1 INO 39S UO[NJ0SA) € 0}
Joadsal yim Japjoyaseys pa.ajsibay e Ag payloads S) 80104d ou aiaypm (1apjouixold ajeuld)e ue Jo yusunulodde sy Joj papirold aoeds yuelq ak) 8)8|dL02 Jou 0P PUB UMOUS SI9PIoY
Axoud Juswiabeuew ay) N0 XIS Jou op "a') Si Se saulwiou e Bupuiodde Buipiom ay) Buines) Aq Axoid JO JUSWINASY) 8Y) UO paweU SapjoyAxold Juawabieuew ay) jo uo Juodde ()

:Buimojjo) ayy op Aew ‘suonnjosal 8Ly Lo 8JoA 0] SaysIm Inq uossad Ul bunasyy 8y} PUFLE O] 9]Ge JOU SI OYM Japjoyaleys paiaisibay v

‘subaq Bunasiy 8y} aiojaq S188UNNIOS WE yum Jaysibas Aduns Aews ‘vossad ur suonniosal ay) uo 83oa pue Bunaay ayl PUBLE 0] SaYSIM oym Japjoyaleys paisisiboy v

“fuBdwon 8y 40 Jfeyaq uo 0 Aq ‘Iapjoyaeys paalsifiay au) ‘Nok 0} PajiewW SeM }i UaIyMm Uo ajep 8l Joe

sfep Jepuajed (/) uanas Axo.d siuy ajep 03 Jaployfxoid sy o) tapjoyaseys palaisibay ay) ‘noA Aq uamb Agalay si Auoyne ‘papiaoid adeds ay) Ul JaJeD JOU STAX0Id JO JUSLInIiSy] St jj

‘Ax01d J0 Juswnsu; sy Auedwiodoe jsnul ‘Buiasyy 8yl Jo uewleYD) Bu) 0} 8jqeidadoe aq jjeys Se Loddns Ul UONBIUAINDOP JBLI0 Yoans Jo ‘uosiad yons Butamodiua 0S JuswINLSUl
ay} Jo Adoo jeuejou e 1o jeulbuo auyy ‘aanejuasaldas pajuodde Ainp iayjo Jo 18oio AKauione ue \S pPaIaxa Ji pue ‘uchesodiod sy JO aABUSSaIdal 10 1810 pazuoyne Anp e
Aq ‘uotresodioo e Jo 5.2 8y} Uy Yo ‘Bunum Uy nok Ag pazuouine Anp Aaulone Inok Aq Jo ‘TAp[OUBIBYS paaisiDay aul oA Aq paubis aq jsnill {,Axold Jo Juswinnsuyy,) Axoad Jo wuioj siy|

.ESES au] Jo Juawabeuely ayy Aq panoios Si Axold Siyl

AXOUd 40 NOILHTdINOD 404 SNOILDNULSNI

H0



~iie . 82. 2]

Chiil-o v 7: BCFORM 51901

QUARTERLY REPORT

Incorporated as part of Schedule A

ISSUER DETAILS:

Name of Issuer

AVALON VENTURES LTD.

Issuer’s Address

111 Richmond Street West, Suite 1005
Toronto, Ontario, M5H 2G4

Issuer Telephone Number

(416) 364-4938

Issuer Fax Number

(416) 364-5162

Contact Person

Donald S. Bubar

Contact’s Position

President

Contact Telephone Number

(416) 364-4938

Contact Email Address

info@avalonventures.com

Web Site Address

www.avalonventures.com

For Quarter Ended

November 30, 2003

Date of Report

January 23, 2004

Certificate

The Schedule(s) required to complete this Quarterly Report are attached and the disclosure
contained therein has been approved by the Board of Directors. A copy of this Quarterly
Report will be provided to any shareholder who requests it. Please note this form is
incorporated as part of both the required filing of Schedule A and Schedules B & C.

“Donald S. Bubar” 2004/01/23

Name of Director Date Signed

“Brian MacEachen” 2004/01/23

Name of Director Date Signed




Schedule A, Page 1 of 4
Avalon Ventures Ltd.

Consolidated Balance Sheets
As at November 30, 2003, November 30, 2002 and August 31, 2003

(Unaudited)
November 30, November 30, August 31,
2003 2002 2003
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 61,473 $ 65,505 $ 131,686
Joint venture receivables - 5,448 5,448
Other receivables and prepaid expenses 38.901 17,395 47,844
o<
100,374 88,348 184,978
Investments 82,143 112,948 ‘ 23,143
Resource Properties 4,509,271 4,920,459 4,458,948
Property, Plant and Equipment 3,380 6,824 3,654
Patents - Process Technology - 19.909 -

§ 4.695,168 $ 5.148.488 $§ 4670723

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts payable $ 376,760 $ 214,213 $ 304 ;960

Joint venture advances 10,606 _ 16,611 10,606

387.366 | 230,824 315.566

Shareholders’ Equity

Share Capital 18,369,702 | 18,167,098 18,369,702

Contributed Sﬁrplus 87,797 - 87,797
Deficit A (14,149.697) (13,249.434) (14.102,342)

4,307,802 4,917,664 4,355,157

$ _4.695.168 $ 5,148,488 $ 4670723

Approved on behalf of the Board

“Donald S. Bubar” , Director

“Brian MacEachen” , Director




Avalon Ventures Ltd..
Consolidated Statements of Operations and Deficit
For the Three Months Ended November 30
(Unaudited)

Schedule A, Page 2 of 4

2003 2002
Revenue
Interest income 3 50 5 - 430
Management fees - 650
50 1.080
Expenses
Amortization 274 891
Consulting fees 20,800 17,815
Directors’ fees and expenses 3,000 3,000
Insurance » 1,129 1,456
Interest and bank charges - 338
Office and general 3,584 1,290
Professional fees 13,627 12,855
Public and investor relations 3,783 2,236
Rent and utilities 4,394 4,946
Salaries and benefits 2,074 2,256
Shareholders’ information - 537
Transfer and filing fees 1,493 1,689
Travel 245 2.041
54,403 51,350
Loss Before the Undernoted Items (54,353) (50,270)
Loss on Sale of Resource Properties (25,419) -
Gain (Loss) on Sale of Investments 2,416 (1,425)
Recoveries of Joint Venture Receivables 30.000 -
Loss for the Period (47,356) (51,695)

Deficit - Beginning of Period

Deficit - End of Period

Loss per Share

Weighted Average Number of Common Shares
‘Outstanding

(14,102,341)

(13,197,739)

$ (14,149.697)

$ (13,249.434)

26.375,248

24,655,248




A Schedule A, Page 3 of 4
Avalon Ventures Ltd.

Consolidated Cash Flow Statements
For the Three Months Ended November 30

(Unaudited)
2003 2002
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash received from joint venture partners 3 - $ 650
Cash paid to suppliers and employees (10,296) (33,599)
" Interest received 50 430
Interest paid - (5.000)
(10.246) (37,519) -
70
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Resource property expenditures (65,883) (38,786)
Reimbursement of joint venture costs ' - 18,413
Proceeds from sale of resource properties 2,500 -
Proceeds from sale of investments 3.416 6.820
(59.967) (13.553)
Change in cash and cash equiValents (70,213) (51,072)
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of period 131,686 116,577
Cash and cash equivalents - end of period 3 61,473 § ' 65505
Non-cash financing and investing activities
Investments received from sale of resource properties 3 30,000 3 -

Investments received on recoveries of joint venture
receivables $ 30.000 3 -




Schedule A, Page 4 of 4

Avalon Ventures Ltd.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

For the Three Months Ended November 30, 2003
(Unaudited)

1.

Accounting Policies

These interim consolidated financial statements have been prepared by the Company in accordance with
Canadian generally accepted accounting principles. These consolidated financial statements are based on
accounting principles and practices consistent with those used in the preparation of the Company’s annual
consolidated financial statements. Certain information and note disclosure normally included in
consolidated financial statements prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
have been condensed or omitted. These interim consolidated financial statements should be read together
with the audited consolidated financial statements and the accompanying notes included in the Company’s
2003 annual report. .
s

Subsequent Events
Subsequent to the quarter ended November 30, 2003 the Company:

a) issued 1,060,000 flow-through share units for proceeds of $265,000. Each flow-through unit consists
of one flow-through common share and one non-transferable share purchase warrant, each warrant
will entitle the holder to purchase one non-flow-through common share for a period of two years from
December 31, 2003 at a price of $0.27 in the first year and $0.29 in the second year.

b) issued 3,423,000 non-flow-through share units for proceeds of $684,600. Each non-flow-through unit
consists of one non-flow-through common share and one non-transferable share purchase warrant,
each warrant will entitle the holder to purchase one non-flow-through common share for a period of
two years from January 23, 2004 at a price of $0.25 in the first year and $0.30 in the second year.



BC FORM 51-901

QUARTERLY REPORT

Incorporated as part of Schedule B and C

ISSUER DETAILS:

Name of Issuer

AVALON VENTURES LTD.

Issuer’s Address

111 Richmond Street West, Suite 1116
Toronto, Ontario, M5SH 2G4

Issuer Telephone Number

(416) 364-4938

Issuer Fax Number

(416) 364-5162

Contact Person

Donald S. Bubar

Contact’s Position

President

Contact Telephone Number

(416) 364-4938

Contact Email Address

info@avalonventures.com

Web Site Address

www.avalonventures.com

For Quarter Ended

November 30, 2003

Date of Report

January 23, 2004

Certificate

The Schedule(s) required to complete this Quarterly Report are attached and the disclosure
contained therein has been approved by the Board of Directors. A copy of this Quarterly
Report will be provided to any shareholder who requests it. Please note this form is
incorporated as part of both the required filing of Schedule A and Schedules B & C.

“Donald S. Bubar” 2004/01/23
Name of Director Date Signed
“Brian MacEachen” 2004/01/23

Name of Director

Date Signed
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Schedule B, Page 2 of 3

Avalon Ventures Ltd.

For the Three Months Ended November 30, 2003

(Unaudited)

2. Expenditures to Related Parties 3§ 37800

3. a) (i) Common Shares Issued During the Quarter Ended November 30, 2003

b)

b)

None

(ii) Warrants Issued During the Quarter Ended November 30, 2003

None

Options Granted During the Quarter Ended November 30, 2003

None

Authorized Share Capital as at November 30, 2003

25,000,000 Preferred shares, no par value
100,000,000 Common shares, no par value

Issued and Qutstanding Share Capital as at November 30, 2003
Number of Shares: 26,375,248 common shares

Recorded Value: $ 18,369,702

(i) Warrants Outstanding as at November 30, 2003

Security Number ~ Exercise Price Expiry Date
Warrants (Flow-through) 231,000 $ 075 30-Dec-2003
Warrants 1,000,000 $ 1.00 31-Jul-2005
Warrants (Flow-through) 232,758 $ 058 29-Dec-2003
Warrants (Flow-through) 520,000 $ 0.65 28-Dec-2003
Warrants 670,000 $ 020 31-Dec-2004
Warrants 1,050,000 § 020 01-Aug-2005




Schedule B, Page 3 of 3

Avalon Ventures Ltd.

For the Three Months Ended November 30, 2003
(Unaudited)

_ 4. ¢) (ii) Options Outstanding as at November 30, 2003

Weighted

Number Average Price
Balance - August 31, 2003 2,792,500 $ 0.56
Granted - : -o- 3 -
Exercised - $ -
Cancelled/Expired - $ -
Balance - November 30, 2003 2.792.500 $ 0.56

d) There are no shares in escrow or subject to pooling restrictions

5. a) List of Directors at November 30, 2003

Donald Bubar
Dale Corman
Alan Ferry

Brian MacEachen
Joseph Monteith
Lawrence Page

b) List of Officers at November 30, 20603

Donald Bubar President and CEO
R. James Andersen Vice-President, Finance and CFO
Lawrence Page Chairman

Anne Jamieson Secretary



Schedule C, Page 1 of 3

Avalon Ventures Ltd.

For the Three Months Ended November 30, 2003
(Unaudited)

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the three months ended November 30, 2003

Avalon Ventures Ltd. (the "Company") is a Canadian junior mineral exploration and development company.
The Company operates exclusively in Canada with a primary focus on industrial minerals and rare metals
including feldspars, lithium, tantalum and cesium, and a secondary focus on "IOCG-type" copper-gold-cobalt
deposits. The Company is in the process of exploring 8 of its 12 mineral resource properties, most of which are
at an early stage where economically recoverable ore reserves have not yet been defined. Two industrial mineral
properties (Separation Rapids and Warren Township) are at a more advanced stage with defined mineral
reserves that independent consultants have determined are economically recoverable, provided that suitable sales
contracts with customers for the mineral products can be arranged. ’

Resource property expenditures during the quarter ended November 30, 2003 totaled $105,743, of which
$87,934 was expended on the Cobequid Mountains gold project in central Nova Scotia. These expenditures
were_funded with the proceeds of the flow-through private placement, which closed on August 1, 2003 and
were mainly related to initial compilation and prospecting work. An additional $12,771 was expended on the -
newly-acquired Mount Thom copper-gold project, also located in central Nova Scotia, to fund initial prospecting
and compilation work. :

The balance of the resource property expenditures incurred, totaling $5,038, were incurred on the Separation
Rapids project to fund crucible melt tests conducted on the glass-grade high-lithium feldspar ("HLF") product,
carried out at the Center for Glass Research at Alfred University in New York. A chemical analysis of the
glass-grade HLF material revealed that the dry process was successful in producing a very low iron product
assaying 0.04% Fe203, which was one of the main objectives of the process testwork. The crucible melt tests
confirmed the high purity of this material as no discoloration of the glass was noted and, of greater significance,
it was also demonstrated that the high fluxing power of the contained lithium results in improved melting
performance, creating potential for significant energy savings for the glass manufacturer. With the high cost of
natural gas forcing glass manufacturers to seek new methods for reducing energy consumption in their furnaces,
the Company's HLF product offers a unique new low-cost alternative for achieving this objective.

On the Cobequid Mountains project, initial work did not result in any new prospecting discoveries but the
results did indicate that the region also had exceptional potential for "Olympic Dam style" iron oxide copper-gold
("IOCG") deposits. Consequently, the project was expanded with the acquisition of two new properties having
potential for these types of deposits called West River Station and Upper Kemptown and later, the Company
optioned a third, more advanced IOCG prospect in the same area called Mount Thom from other local
prospectors.

The Company can earn a 100% interest in the Mount Thom property by making $125,000 in cash payments,
issuing 100,000 treasury shares and incurring $500,000 in exploration expenditures on the property over 4 years.
The optionors would retain a 3% NSR royalty interest in the property, which can be reduced to 1% at any time
with a payment of $2.0 million. The initial commitments are a $5,000 cash payment, 100,000 treasury shares
and a $100,000 first year work program. This property covers an historical copper-cobalt-gold occurrence
known since 1971 and a new "IOCG-style"” copper-gold occurrence found by the Company during its due
diligence investigations in October, 2003. Assays from two grab samples of this material averaged 3.32% copper
and 0.61g/t gold.

Administrative expenses during the quarter totalled just $54,403 an amount which is very similar to the
comparable period in 2002, reflecting the continuing reduced level of business activity during the quarter. The
Company operated with a working capital deficiency through the quarter but created sufficient cash to cover
administrative expenses through the sale of investments and inactive mineral properties. This resulted in a small
capital gain of $2,416 and a recovery of previously written-off joint venture receivables of $30,000. There were
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no ‘significant variances from budget in either the Company's administrative costs or in its resource property
expenditures during the quarter. No shares were issued during the quarter although the option agreement for the
Mount Thom property contemplates the issuance of 100,000 treasury shares to the optionors to be completed
during the second quarter.

During, or subsequent to the end of the quarter, the Company completed the sale of three inactive mineral
properties as disclosed in the Company's news release dated January 9,2004: 1) the Company and joint venture
partner Starcore Resources Ltd. completed the sale of the Denain gold project, located near Val d'Or, Quebec
to Mirabel Resources Inc., a public company listed on the TSX Venture Exchange. The total consideration was
240,000 shares at a deemed value of $0.25 per share. Starcore assigned its 50% share of the proceeds to the
Company to settle all of its outstanding debt with the Company; 2) the Company sold its 40% interest in the
‘Wolf Mountain platinum-palladium property to East West Resource Corporation and Canadian Golden Dragon
Resources Ltd. for $20,000 cash and a retained 0.4% NSR interest, which the purchasers also have the right
to buy back for an additional $1.0 million cash and 3) the Company completed the sale of its 25% interest in
the Alcudia gold property to Alto Ventures Ltd. upon receipt of the balance of the $5,000 cash purchase price.

Expenditures to related parties during the quarter totalled $37,800. These were paid to an accounting firm in
which the Vice-President, Finance is a partner and a consulting company controlled by the President.
Expenditures for Public and Investor Relations during the quarter totalled just $3,783, a similar amount to
the comparable period in 2002. Most of these expenses were related to website maintenance, news release
dissemination, and responding to routine investor inquiries. These duties were handled by the President.

Subsequent to the end of the quarter, on December 15, 2003, the Issuer engaged AGORA Investor Relations
{("AGORA") of Richmond Hill, Ontario as its investor relations consultant for an initial period of 12 months, at
the rate of $1,250 per month. The agreement does not contemplate granting any stock options to- AGORA or
to any of its employees. AGORA does not presently hold any shares in the Issuer and will not be performing
market-making activities for the Issuer. AGORA specializes in on-line investor relations services and has
represented over 25 small-cap companies since 1997.

The decision to engage AGORA was made in response to rapidly increasing investor relations demands on
management due to the increase in investor interest in junior exploration companies experienced in the latter part
of 2003. This increased investor interest is expected to continue in 2004. AGORA's customized and monitored
on-line contact and information centre allows the Issuer to communicate with all investors simultaneously,
resulting in considerable time savings for management, while significantly improving shareholder
communications. AGORA's work will be supplemented by an on-line marketing program under a service
agreement with Stockgroup Information Systems Inc. through their Stockhouse and SmallCapCenter financial
information websites.

Also subsequent to the end of the quarter, on January 9, 2004, the Company closed a private placement of
1,060,000 flow-through units at a price of $0.25 per unit for total proceeds of $265,000. Each unit consists of
one flow-through share and one non-transferable share purchase warrant. Each warrant entitles the holder to
purchase one additional non-flow-through share for one year from closing at a price of $0.27 and at a price of
$0.29 for the second year from closing. The shares to be issued under this private placement will be subject
to a hold period expiring May 9, 2004. On January 23, 2004, the Company closed a private placement of
3,423,000 non-flow-through units at a price of $0.20 perunit for total proceeds of $684,600. Each unit consists
of one common share and one non-transferable share purchase warrant to purchase one additional common
share exercisable at a price of $0.25 for a period of one year after issuance and at a price of $0.30 for the
second year after issuance. The shares to be issued under this private placement will be subject to a hold period
expiring May 23, 2004.
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The proceeds of the flow-through financing will be used to fund a work program on the Company's new I0OCG
copper-gold properties in Nova Scotia, principally the Mount Thom property. The work will include prospecting,
compilation, geophysical surveys and diamond drilling on the new target defined on the Mount Thom property.
The non-flow-through financing will provide funding for on-going market development work for the Separation
~ Rapids and Warren Township projects as well as working capital to cover administrative expenses and settle
outstanding accounts payable.

January 23, 2004.



